
UAIL
VnlLEY

WnrER
DsTRIGT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mike Biglay

Enrique Lopez

Dawn Shiells

James Sweany

Catherine Tate

A STATE OF
CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC AGENCY

AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF QUAIL VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

To be held at 24750 Sand Canyon Road, Tehachapi, CA
Saturday, May 3{ ,2025 at 8:30 AM"

NOTE: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to in any Board meeting please
contact Dawnette Boatman at 661-822-1923 at leasi 48 a Board meeting to inform us of
your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

Agenda item materials are available for public revtew District Sand Canyon Road,
Tehachapi. Please contact Dawnette Boatman for ofm

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES: The p limit per is th utes. Please refrain
from public displays or outbursts such as unsoliciteJ or ch disruptive

I not beactivities that substantially interfere ability of out its
permitted and offenders will be

Eaeh agenda item shall be deemed to
action on any item"

resolution, or ordinance to take

The public shallhave beginning of the meeting.
Public shallhave an on to any action taken.

1. Roll Call

items.

4,C

4.1 ular Meeiing of 0312912025.

5. Action ltems:

5.1 " Discussion of financial statements, consideration and possible action
approving payments for [/arch and ^.pril, 2025. (General Manager Hardenbrook)

5.2. Discussion and possible action directi,,g Secretary, with the assistance of Staff, to
take actions necessary to hold Generai Election on November 4,2025 for the
purpose of electing two directors. (i.)eneral Manager Hardenbrook)

24750 SAND CANYON ROAD . TEHACHAP|, CALTFORNTA 93561 . 661-822-1923 . FAX 661-822-1929
WWw r;''rwd.Org

2.

3. mments

nutes



5.3. Discussion and possible action approving budget for fiscal year 2025-2026 (General
Manager Hardenbrook)

6. Reports of General Manager.

6.1. General Manager's report.

6.2. Update on Cross Connection Control Program.

6.3. Update on Lot 6 Parcel Split.

6.4. Update on Sand Canyon Well.

6.5. Update on Prop 84 project.

6.6. Update on wells, reservoirs, and system status.

7. Board Members' Requests for Future Agenda ltems

8. Adjournment.



aUAIL
Vru.LEY

WATER
DlsrRrcr

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mike Biglay

Enrique Lopez

James Sweany

Catherine Tate

Dawn Sheills

A STATE OF
CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC AGENCY

MINUTES FOR THE RE.GULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF QUAIL VALLEY WA

Held at 24750 Sand Canyon Road, Tehach
Saturday, ltlarch 29,2025, at 8:30

1. Roll Call"
Meeting called to order at 8:34 AM. There we;e
Director Biglay;
Director Lopez;
Directar Sher//s;
Director Sweany;
Director Tate.

2. Adoption of Agenda.
Director Sweany moved,
unanimous assenf.

Lopez, agenda. Motion approved by

3" Public comrnents for NON-agenda
None.

4. Consent Ca

4.1 arM 01t25t2025
by Lopez to approve consent calendar.

Motion

m ncial statr:ments and consideration and possible action to
and February, 2025. (General Manager

leci a review and explanation of financial statements.
seconded by Director Lopez, to approve payments for January and
approved by unanimous assenf.

5.2. R
nager Hardenbrook)

moved, seconded f,,y Director Biglay to approve renewal of General
Liability, Property, and Auto policy. Motion approved by unanimous assenf

24750 SANDCANYONROAD . T',Et-lACHAPt,CAI-|FORN|A93561 . 661-822-1923 . FAX661-822-1923
mvw.qvwd.org

5

inutes frorn
mo

approve
Hardenb
General
Director

1

ro

discussion and possible action approving insurance renewal.



1J

6. Reports of General Manager.

6.1. General Manager's report.
General Manager Hardenbrook provided a written repoft and brief discussion of
activities.

6.2. Update on Lot 6 Parcel Split.
General Manger Hardenbrook advised Board that time
any action investigating the lot split.

have prevented

6.3"

6.4

7. Board M
None

8. Adjournment.

Dawnette

Update on Sand Canyon Well.
General Manager Hardenbrook advised Board that
with pump company regarding removaiof pump
and the cosf rs estimated to be about $2,000.
to be satisfactory, Title 22 water sampling
cornpany to schedule video log.

M has been in contact
video log of the well

condition
pump

s been no
on a response

Staff will

Update on Prop 84 project.
G ene ral M an ager H arden brook
made in closing out the Prop 84
WaterBoards on scheduling a final
Division, it was
rs nof known how that

6.5. Update on wells, reservoi
General Manager

' uzas a/so and A
pefform act,

with Financial
Prop 84 reauthorized by State and it

excesslve water loss
inquire about the cost to

re Ag S:

approved by unanimous assenf,

of the minutes of a regular meeting of the Board as read
of the QuailValley Water District.

that
/s

of

uests

pproved by the
isa

'not



5.1

FI NANCIAL REPORT SU MIUARY

P&L CASi-{

S6*"*ffi.**

sSC"$ffi.*C

54S,Offi.OS

$3*,fiil*.*s

$20,orc.so

$}.s"0ffi.*s

$*.m
^$. ^U ^U ^b ^D. aD. ^U ^S. ^B ^c: ^ct n% o+t

*t*n O{' a++'u to*' $}6' *"{' oC' *t{n *edn *<!' *es" 4gt'" *q{n

, , ii:i.cttt+ i:x}-rer-i:e:. l...rll

May 2025

. Current (May 26, 2025) cash (Petty Cash, Kern County, Checking Accounts, Payroll

Account) on hand: $46,162.
. Accounts Receivable as of [/lay 26: $118,602.
. Total current liabilities (5126125): $82,761.
. Voluntary Rate lncrease balance: $1,552.05, down from peak of $21,860 in

December of 2019. $17,879.03 has been credited since December 2023 when

the latest rate increase was imposed.
. Upcoming Significant Expenses:

o Backhoe Tires.

o Sand Canyon Well: Video Log well approximately $2,000, Tille 22

sampling approximately $3,000.



5.1

P & L {Accrual}

:;iri r,ilill,t ,Ji,l

$5O,0OO.00

$40,000.oCI

$30.sos.co

5?o,000-so

slO,oso.fio

stro-,** Ef "s "" ,"S "T"o* "/ -S *f ug* *F
-**F&L lncorre *.&-*F&L ExcensE

A/P & AIR
s140,00a.ffi

s12qoe*,re

s100.000"os

s80,ooo.ss

5ffi,CI00.so

S2o,oo0.ss

$s.ffi

> -f!,), (-r lla r. i,ir-i

oE ^b,,v -.v
te' 

=tg*

-}u
\$*

^s ^u ^B
1+\' *+S'"oQ'" *"*C ".f ,f -fou**S

. :i,/ !'t Ar/ f.



9;34 AM

05/08/25

Total

l33OOO. Speclat DeposiG

Total Checking/savings

146000

Total Other Cunent Assets

Total Curent Assets

.Assets

Quail

includes the amounts due from custome.. ior ulility services, including merc

46,163.04

'107,695.21

Rec. Propg4

toa
the cost

bank acaount)
of all unapptisd materials and supplies includ

Carryon

and equtpment iri connection with pumping oquipment

purposes.

2,243.95
3,334.04

21,410.40

26,988_39

145,750.71

plant and
11400 . pumping plant (This catagory coveE the cost ef plant

covoE all costs of

Vehicles

l{17103.

31,216.S6

6,252.21
1,692.83

3A.205.62

46.150.66

2,975.22
343,589.79

3,783.24
15,266.30
4.196.17

-

Total lllZlO .Vehicles and Equipment (VEHtCLES AND EeUtpMENT)
11 1700 ' General Plant trhis catagory cove^ all costs of prant and equipment us6u ior generar water utirity purposes.Total 111700 ' General Plant (This catagory covers all costs of prant and equrpment used for gensrar water utirity purpTolar 1'r1000 ' utirity prant rn seruice (This account accumurates accounts 111100-r11999)

112000' Construction in proores
rrzr+:o . iq*Jii "- '-s''* (This category covers labor, materiats, ov.rhead amo;. ts and interesr costs incurred,1121425 , Labor

1121420 . Equestrian Main . Other

Total 1121420 . Equestrian Main

5.1

PaE6'l

As of

money ordsE and banke/s drafts on hand or r: deposit with the munty treasurer

131006
131007
131008

banke/s drafts on hand oron dBposlt with the county tae
includss deposit3 with othsrs to, sp6cial purposes othsr than the paymsnt of in

account
di€trict

,11400.

'Water Treatment

covers in

eguipm€nt used
in

1{2500'Const tn
1128400,

Controlor - proporty lax proceeds)

constuction prcjaca.)

12,066.92
87,230.75
2,401.88
4,473.65
1,522.03

3@.00

46,463,04

112,299.28

23,245.71

97.277.61

-

350.00
410.00

521,210.?3

60.00

3,648.67of

Eassment

1128412,
t{28400 .

Costs

Total 1128400 , prcp 84 construction

(All costs advance.l by district for prop g4 cons!. ction projectl - Other
Prol'eat (All costs advanced by dlstrict for prop 84 construction projecL)

1'12000 ' Construction in progress (This category coverc labor, roterials, overhead an,-unts and interest costs incunedTotal 112000 . Construction in progress (ThiE category covers labor, mattrials, overheau amounts and interest cosls inc

1128401
1128402

75,860.!t6
2q7.57

€6,491.17
1,595,00

45,969.39
30.778.6s

87,9J9.91

126.386_OS

217,511.67

65,000.00

114000. Othsr Physical prsporty (Thi, account tncludss tho cost ot land, structures, and equipment owned by th6 distri



e:34AM Quail ValleY Wa.ur District
or/ogrzs Balance She6t
Accrual Basls As of April 30. 2025k,,,,r

-37,551.32
-s,322.33

45,809.41
41,809.71
-99,784.00

_268,n6.77

s,800.00

-275,O76.77Total 115000 . Accumulated Deprcciation and Am {This account accumulates accounls . '15100.'t15999)

Total 110000 . Property,

Total Flxed Assets

Plant & Equipment 529,048.13

s29,048.r3

18,109,07

4,882.S5
9,500.00
5,16s.57
8,839.19
5,s96.54
2,647.64

Olher Asrts
12OOOO . lnvcaunenut, Re3ticted AsseB (lnvesknents, Resficted Assetrs, & Other Long -Term Assets.)

125000 ' Other Long-Tatm Assets (This category covors assets not proporly inctudible in e ^unts 123ooo-142999.)
125100 . ArR Connsclion FeeE

125101 . AndeEon, M,
125103. Giesregen, J,
125106. Lozano, M,
125107 . Mlllet J.
125l08.Millsr, L.
,25.11,1 .Stanclifi R.
125113 . Villasenor, D.
125100 . A/R Connection Fces - Other

category covers asssb not properly lncludib!e in accounts 123000.i42999,)

R6tdct6d Assets, & Ouier Long -T€rm Assets.!

account includes all costs for pfsliminary surveys, plans, and lnvesllga

442,499.12

TOTALASSETS

LIABILITIES & EOUITY
Liabllitles

Cumnt Llabllltias
Accounts Payabls

222000 .Accounts payabla (Amounte owed

Total Accounts Payable

-u1.24

696.04
471.s2

,1,324.99

-35.70

460,608.19

74,7'lO.O5

0.00

2,770,78

on open account to ptivate porsons or organizations for goods and s6ryices fum

Card)

amounts deposlted ilfh the utility as security for ah6 846.51

have

840.51

3,1 30.95

withln ono y6ara

Total 230000 ' other cunent Uabililies {This account sovers miscellaneous obligations ofthe distdct due within one

24ooo ' Payroll Liabilitieslunpaid payroll liabilitios. Amounts wlthheld or accrusd, but not yet paid)

2t045.07

2,045.O7

400.00

Page 2

and AO

deprcciation and amortiation charg€s slnce tha tlme

'18,109.07

'18,109.07

442,5f/0.32

442,500.32

1,175107.03
%

74J16:05

Credit Cards
222100 . Acc Payablo.Visa Cards

222104. 3542 - Acc Payabl*FNBO-Randy
222100 ' Acc Payable -Visa Cards - Other

Total 222100 . Acc Payable .Visa Csrda

229000 . Taxos Accrued (Thia account coveB obligation3 to
229331 . 331 - Fedefal Taxas
223333 . 333 - Calif State Taxee

222207.
222208,

Total 222200 . Acc Payable . Cal Cards

Total Credit Cards

Othor Cunent Liabilitios
226000. Dlposlts

226200 ' S€rvice Connecoon/Mater Deposi tThis account lncludss

2,no.78

Total 226000 | DePosits

2,769.51
361,44



9:34A[t

05r08/25

Totat Equity

TOTAL UABILII1ES & EQUITY

240000i Defe'red Crsdits
242000 .Other Defened Credirs (This

Total 240000 . Dstenod credits
Total Other Crronr Liabilitiss

Total Cunsnt Uabiliti6s

Tot4l ZlZ000 . Due To Othercov Agencies
Totat Long Term Uabiliues

Totat uabilities

Totat 250000. conldbuted capital

9:41 AM

05/08/25

Mar - Apr 25

7,417.86

-1,121.02
%

2,116.34

47,680.74

49,797.08

-1,053.,1 1

2.6S3.67
-9,029.85

-114.62
-123.02
580.05
460.34
403.1,1

1,700.34
302.59

Net cash increase for period

Cash at beginning of perlod

Cash at end of period

includos advancod bilrings andrscsipt' and oth€rdefsred credrt rtems n

long-torm debt, other th--r bonds or 0me warroots, dua to I

Apr3Q,25

0.86

0.66

472.AO

ff331:s:r"#i:mH:'u?ffif"gl5*.xJfi,lr^1"gt$""T[[i:'"::HTl'ii"i;1*:::,-,il:i:::Hr$:.Jr.

u2,541.V2
160.418.67

1,002,957.09

2026

2, 116,34



9:35 AM

05t08r25

Jul '24 - A,pr 25

ACTIVITIES
18,181.44

-1,053.11

457.28

1,462.41

. Accounts Receivable

. Accounts Rec-Conn.Fees
-1,447.57

iard-Randy

lncieas

by Operating Actlvities

00 . A/R Connection Fees

. Due To Other Local Agencies

000 ' contrib ln Aid of cons-plarri:25i400 .contributionslnAid-plant-other

Net cash provided by Financing Activities

Net 6ash increase for period

Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

-406.94
-2,269.27
-8,227,67

358.22
469.83
728,32
580.05

-350.00
846.51

2,553.20
614.96

-4,079.76
413.30

-3,666.46

_54.00

1,600.00
35,250.00

36,796.00

34,498.79

1s,299.29

49,797.08

Page 1

QuailValley Water District
Statement of h Flows

July 2025

1,369.25



9:36 AM

0s/08/25
Quail Vailey Water District

Profit & I,oss

4,u100
411200

Total 411OOO . Wator Sal6s (This aocount accumulates all costs in accounts {01 l.l 0-{011299.)

Mar _ Apr 2g
%

24,709.52
399.72

659.50
120.00
25o.Oo
400.00

%

1,429.50

1,429.50

50.00
110.01

20,.109.1 1

18.25
i.as

. . 3.11
140.80
.6.15

24,279.31

25,109.24

Lat€ Fees
Notice Fee

Fee

Toral 421500 .

Total 421000 . WatsrSeryices

Total 410000 , OpeEting Revonues (Revenuo rslated

Total 4!3000 . Taxes and

498000 . 0{16r
498530 .530 Miscellaneous

& Expensg (This account includE tho
512000., Malntenance-Stuclure &

Total 510000 . Source of Supply"

Total 522000 . MaintBnance\Structuros & lmprov (This account includes the
523000,'fu6l or power purchused,pumping 

{This account
523103, SCE Montclaire 1
523111.SCEHackamore
523273 . SCE Country CynBooster

aa cao a,

non.operatlng reyenues, whlch aro not proparly includi

Total 4g8ooo ' othor NonopEtating Rovenues (This account includGs all non{peFling revenus, which ile not propsrly iTotal 49oooo ' Non'operating Rovenuss (This account accumurates a1 costr from 
"c"ounts 

oorroo-oorurr, 
- 'r-' rtvrrr, I

Total lncome

Oost of Goods.sirld
50000 r,Gost of-Goods sord {costs.6fitemo purchasBd and then sord to customeB)

ToiatCOGS

Gross Profit

Expense

47,O5A.02

47,058.02

321.08

0.00

o.o0

0.00

Total 523000 . Fuel or power purchused-pumping

costs of t..bor and materials.usod and oxpense
includes the cost offuel or power purchased which is us€d direc

'pling) 
532000-Maintenance & repair of

and matoriala used and expensesincurrcd

0.00
'%

0"00

516.43
u.pt

7.36

546.46

5{6,46

665.48
151.75

E2.36+
899.59

0.00

899.59

Page 1

2A25

Ordinary lnCom6/ftpen8e

, Water Sales
. Water Sales . Business

primaril

tn

seillce co

4930s0

unsecurod toll of

rrvleS
roll o

cost offuel or power purchased which is usedTotal 520000 . pumpinq (gelOOo{pemrion of pumping planr. 5?2000-Operatlon e _r:intenance of pumping plant SA30OO_En
500000 .

79.96

0,00

0.00

and oxpensEs incunsd
Total 531000 . Superuision, Labor& Expense (This account includes the cost or , Jor and matoriala used and oxpenses ln
532000 . Malntenance.Structrures E impro (Thls account inctudos the costs of labor and matarials ussd and expenses incu

and Cost$

Totat 530000 | Water Trsatment (S3iooo.Opefttion of Water Trsatmont Plant (inctudes sampling) 53200O.Maintenance & rep



9i35.AM

05108125

Quail Valley Wa.br District
Profit & Loss

MaintBnanc€

Tatal 541661 . Wages,

542000

Total 561000 ' Salaries (Thls account includes salaries and other considerations (but not Directors,fees)

Mar - Apr 25

425.68
1,442.79

0.00
1,479.32

1,479,32

3,515.13

4,994.45

6,86e92

and €rpense

x1.47

Expense (This account iocrudes office suppries and other expenses incuned in connecti

.t,394.43

2,1',tl.4A

3.511.83

94.71
688.25

11.78
21,51
90.97

548.06

Total 5627?0 . Uullties-oftice

562780 . Dues & Subscriptions
562000 ' Offiqe SuPPliss & Other Expense (This account includes ot ice supplies and othor expenses incuned in connecti

Total 562000 ' offlce supPlies & other Expense (This account includes oflice supt' x and other expenses incuned in co
Conlracluml

Total 565000, Employe

558000' Malntenance-General Plant (This account includes lhe costs assignabteto ' tstomer accounts, sales and administ
568100 . Building Malntonance

568640 , Op Erpenses Auto
5!9641 . Rapalr& Mala-.Auto
568642; Sriall Tooh &.Snppties
568645' Repair & Maln-Equlp
568648 . Fuel.. AutO

Total 568640 . Op Erp€ns* Auto

Total 568000 ' Maintenanm.Gsnenl Plant (This account tncludcs the costs a$rgnable to cultomer accounts, sales and ad
.io|.l!gqogQ'admlnt.tEtiveeGeneq|,.

570000 . Otier Oporeting Erponses
572000'Tiles (Thls account lncludes tho

Total 570000 . Other Operating Expenses

Total 50OO0O. Operatlng Exponsas

amount oftederal, state, countir m0nlclpal and other taxes, which ate proper

1,A32.ei2
175.00
382.36

782:96

2,792.19

1 01.00
1,5#.26

2,390,18

502.82

6,485.54

6,988.36

17,537.82

588.61

600000 . Nonoperating Erpenses
604000 . Other Nonoporaling Erponses

Total 6OOOOO . Nonoperating Expenses

26,546.87

479.65

479.65

(Thi9 account inctudes sll nonoperaling erpEnsas whlch aro not properllt inctudiblo

Page 2

March 2026

qsed and
anal d

Cross Connection Contr
opBration of transmission and d

311.47

Plant

salaries

'Wqges,

and distr

542000' llralntenanco.Structures & lmprov (This account includes the cost of labor and materials used and expenses lncur

Total 542000 ' Malntenance.Structurss & lmprov (This account lncludes tho eostof labor and matorials us€d and expenses

Total 540000 ' Transmission & Distribution (541ooo-Opsration of Distribution Plant 542.Ic0-Repair & Maintenanoe of Dist

551661

salarles

562000 , Oftice

Ssruices of professlonalconsultants and othersfor

charges to
accruals to protect th6

ot benafits to retired em

565000. to relircd em

80,00
1,246.95

e72.74
5,228.O4

-20.00
904.76



9i36 AM

05r08/25

Net Oldinary lncome

Net Other lncoma

Net lncome

660000- payroll Expenses (p6yrol! Expenses)

Total Expense

Page 3

QuailValtey
Profit

Water District
& Loss

Basis
202s

to bo discussed with accountant" consultan., ortax preparer)

Mar . Apr Zs

-

1 1,188.56

38,536.16.

,8;521.86

'104.00

1. l04.oo

?,41286



9:37 AM

05/09,2S

Jul'2,t -

to

41
accounts 401110"4011799 1

fam

' Water Sale3 -
primaril

to premises where the wate

Total 411000 . Water SaleE (This account accumulates all costs in accounts 4Ol.tlO4Olr.99.)

421000 .Water Seruices {This account accumulates all costs in accounts 402110.4021 .i.}
421500 ' Watet Servicesothor (This account includes billings for customer installatiij-;s of meters and service connecti

421511 . 511 - Conneclion Feo
421550 . Late Fees
421580 . Dl8connect Notlce Foe
421 590' Disconnec'tion Fee
421500'water SsNic$.Other(This account includes billings for customsr insta!lriions ot meters and service connecti

Total 421500 ' Water Service*Other (This acsomt includes billings for customer instala$ons of meters and seryice co

421515 . 5t5 - Account Tmnsler Fm

Total 421000 . lirater ssruices {This account accumulates all costs in accounts 402110-402159.}

Total 410000 . Opemtlng Revenuos (Revenue related to Dlslrict opentions)

490000
491000
492000

126,649.04
799-M

22.44

127.470.9?

7,500.00
3,473.69

660.00
300 00
400.00

'i2,333.69

600.00

12,93S.69

140,404.61

275.AO
692.59

made
asa

522000. costs of labor and materlals used and sxpenses incu
522661 . maintenanco of pumping facilities,)

Total 522000 ' Maintenance€tructures & lmprov (This account includos th6 co6ts of labor and materials us6d and oxpenso

or cost ot fuel or power purchased whlch la usod direc

Total 523000 ' Fuel or Power Purchused-Pumping (This account includes ths cost oifuel or power purchased which is used
Total 520000 ' Pumplng (521ooo.Opention of pumping plant 522000-0peration & maintenance of pumping pranr- 623ooo-En

46,575.98
4,671.74

-23.1 3
6,056.00

25.45
il7 55
121.52

3o

Total 493009 " Taxes and Assessments (This account accumulates all chargos from accounts 409305409365,)

495000' lntergovemmsntal Revenues (Thls account accumutat€s all costs in accounb aOg5iOO.4O9S3S9.)
495200 ' Homeownors Prcperty Tax Rellef (This account includes amount received from the State to compensate the distric

Total 495000 ' lntergovemmental Rsv6nu6s {Thls account accumulate3 aI ssts in aacounts 4095100-4095359.)

191999:-ort-f N-"ldperating Revenue* (This account includes all non.opeEting royenuos, whlch are not property inctudi
498530 . 530 --Mlscellanoous

Total 498000 ' Other Non'Opomtlng Revenues (Thls account Includes att non{psratlng revenues, $rhich are not properly i

Total 490000 ' NonOperating Revenues (Thig account accumulates all costs from amounts 409100.i09899.)

Total lncome

Gost of Goods Sold
50000 'Cost ofGoorls Sold (Costs of it€me purehased and then sold to customers)

Totat GoGs

Gross.Prcfit

aqcount lncludes lhe cost ol laborand materlals used and expenses incured

512000 ' Maintonanco€truclurs & lmprova (This account includes the cost of labor and materials used and expenses incur
Total 5'10000 . Source of Supply

510000 ' Pumping (52{oooop€ration ol puftplng plant. 522000-opeEtion & maintenance of pumping plant s23ooo-Energy c
521000 | superyision, Labor & Expense (This account includee ths cost of laborand rnate*als usei and erpenses incuned

58,075.11

131.30

131.30

79.96

79.96

59,253.96

199,6s8.57

3,268,64

3,268.64

0.00

196.389.93

1,464.22

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

5,5s3.29
4.1.1

163 00
18.75

s;7S9.1s

51739,15

Page 1

District
Profit &

July 2024 2025

Revenue rent revenuea tiom
- lntorest Revenu lnter6t revenues

unsscurod roll of

as a result of levies rolls o

amounts
pursuant to
penalties,)



$:37 AM

05r08/25
Quail Valley Water District

Proflt & Loss

562780. Dues & Subscriotiona
562000 . Office Suppli6& Other E:pense (This account includes orfico supptios and

Total 562000 . Office Supplies & Othor Expense (This account ineludes ofrics .,rpDrios arid

otherexpenses incuned In connect

4,675;19

1,246.55
_..---*%

1-q94q82

q351.50
7i5g3r'5S

s14.23
10.731.,to

175.00
3,656.s2

14,876.85

871.U

41.97
803.83

845.80

s6s000.
564000.
565000.

lnsurance,

555663 . R€imbursement

565665. Meetings,
565000. Employee

travgl,

Total 568100 . Buitding Maintenance

Paga2

Accrual BasiE

2425

530000 .
531000

531100
531200
53t000

of labor

Totar 55ro0o ' supervision, Meter Reading & ot (This account includes the costs of labor and materials used and expanse
Totai 550000 . Customer Accounts (051o0o-rneter raading, bilting, maintalnlng customsraccounts. ss2ooo.Uncollectable a560000 " & General

and salarios of of
561000 not

(but not of of
Total 561OOO . Salartes (This account includes salaries and other considerations (but not DlrectoE rees,,or sarvic€s

account incrudes offico suppries anc rther expenses incurrsd rn connecti

Total 552770 . utilitiee-office

tuition.l

562000,,Office Supplies & Other Erpense (This
562710 . postage
562720 . Bank Charg€s
562730. Ofiice Suppties
562740 . Freight
562760 . Com-Telephone.tntemet
562n0 " Urilifies-Ofrics

562fi .SCE Officr
562772 " Fropano Ofliee
562770 . Utilifl cs.Offi ce - Other

Jul'24

5,831.99

0.00

5,831.99

851.36
1,755.82
6,087,.10

8,694.28

8,694.28

0.00
3,830.58

3"830.58

7,295.08

1 1,125.66

19,81 9.94

2.392.O7.-

2,392.O7

't9,31 1.68

281.96
36.78

55't-13
397.27

2,918.61

1,728:12
2,742:9A

204.O0



0137 JtlI

ott o8l25

660000' Admlnls$a[ve & cenaral " Other

Totrl 560000 . Adminlstratiya & Geneml

Totat 600000 .

accounts, sales and ad

state, county, municipal and othBrtaxes, which are

13,A05.48

proper 2,134.71

Toaal Expense

Net Ordlnary lncome

Net lncomo

11:38 AM

ostoTt2E

.--- 2,529.29. 

-

= e,52529

. . -2i529-29

18'1E1'4'l

109,385.92

4490.e5

60,329.41

20,710.73

I District

Apr 30, 25
Balance

7,6'18.86

Gleared

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - S items
Deposits and Gredits - l item

Total Uncleared Transaetions

-7,998.35

-7,988.35

Register Balance as of 04/3012025 16.735.27

New Transactions
Checks and payments - 3 items
Deposits and Credits - 6 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

1,172.75

-1,426.71

2,599.46

17,908.02

-

Quail Valley Water,District
Profit & Loss

July 2025

Jul'24 -Apr25

872.74
9,466.75

167,e6
3,294.67

3.36

0.00

14,651.28

-'1,129.30

73,468.06

Total 570000. Other Operatng Erpenses

Toial 500000, Oparating Expenses
2,1U.71

ass6ssmant$ 3,795.00
695.65

5.00
0.00

175,679.20

131007.

-27,867.74
44,972.50

17,104.76

04t30t2025

24,723.62

-



Register: 131000 . Cash;131007 . Valley
From 03/01/2025 through O4BA/ZO?5

Sorted by: Datq Type, Number/Ref

Quail Valley tVater District
Strong Checking

517/202511:38 AM

a3t03t2025

03to3t2o25

03t04/2A25

03/0412025 Auto pay

03/04/20D5 Auto pay

$i/A412A25 Auto pay

03t0s/2025

a3t0st2.az5

03t06t2CI2s

03t07/202s

03t10/2A25

03t0t2a25

O3ll0t2}25 Auto pay

03/l 11202s

A3lLl/2025

03n1t2025

a3n?n025

03n2t2025

03n2/2A25 \044
03n3t2o2s

Southern Calif Edison

Southern Calif Edison

State Compensation I...

Southern Calif Edison

CA SDU

CA SDU

Union Bank - Visa

coRE & MArN (R&...

CATNET3

BSK Associates

130000 . Uadeposited.,. Deposit
130000 . Undeposited... Deposit
130000 . UndepoSited,.. Dgpopit

222000. Accounts pay... 4719 - Oflice, ...
222OOO. Accounts pay-.. 0514 - Hackam.."

222000' Accounts pr-,... premium 02/01...
-split- Dq.posit

130000 - U4deposited,.. Deposit

130000 ' Undepositeci... Deposit
.split- Deposit
-split- DepoSit

-split- Deposit

2220A0. Acceunts palr... 5411 _ Montcla,.,
130000. Undeposited... Deposit

13 1000 . Cash: l3 1006 ... Funds Transfer ...

131000 . Cash:131006 ... Funds,Transfet...

130000 . Undepositer ... Deposit

130000 . Undeposited... Deposir

24000 . Payroll Liabilit... Lucas, Matthe...
-split- Deposit

Loa,,n

130000 " Undgpositeri,... Dejosjt
130000'Undeposited... Deppsit
130000 . Undeposited... Deposit

-split- Deposit j.

24000 . Payroll Liabilit... Lucas, Matthe:..;.

131000 . Cash:131006... Funds Transfer...
131000 . Cash:131000 ... 'Funds Transfet...
-9plit- Depqsit
222OOO. Accounts pa, ..

130000 . Undeposited... Deposit
-split, Deposit

222000.Aosounrspa,.,. 232086 lylrrJ
222OOO. Accounts pay... 02/06/2025' to...
222000 " Accounts pav...

-split- : DepOsit

-split- Deposit

page I

x 1$.37

x 167.00

x 448.28

121.72 X
22.81 X

916.41 X

x 436.06

x 500.00

x 269.80

x 762.89

x 25A37

x 298.94

633.73 X

x 108.25

3,tr20.42 X

950.32 X

x 121.53

x 200.00

142.15 x
x 562.55

x 730.90

55t.54 X
521.52 X

x 3,170.17 7,331.39

x t 80.00 7,511.39

x 250.00 7,761,.39

x 200.00 7,961.39

x 418.2s 8,37s.64

t42.ts x 8,237.49

3,061.36 X 5J76.13

6,v79"83

6,7s6.02

5,839.61

6,275.6',1

6,715.67

7,045.47

7,g0g.36

8,058.73

8,3s7.67

7,723.94

7,832,19

4,711.7't

3,761.45

3,940.83

03t14t2A25

03115DA25

a3tnD02s

03n8t202s

03n9/2A25

03t24/2025

03tzst202s

03t25t2025

03t25t202s

a3D6/2025

03t26202s

03t27t2025

03t27/2025

03127t202s

03/21t202s

03t27t202s

$128nA25

03128/2025

r046

Auto Pay

JBY1SGSI

PBK1SGSI

ZBYlsGSI

924.03 X

x
r78.i1 X

X

x
t,475.99 X

119.67 X

284.62 X

X

X

584.03

I84.05

188.I6

4,252.10

4,836.13

4,65g,02

4,942.A7

5,030.23

3,5s4.24

3,434.57

3,149.95

s,249.97

5,s86.77

-split- Deposit
A.uto Pay RCAC (Rural Comm... 222OOO.Accounts yu .. lrOygf
1043 Dawnette Boatman _split_

-split- Deposit

2,100.02

336.80

Date Number
Memo C



l

Quail Valley Warer District 5l7DA25 1l:38 AM
Register: 131000 ' Cash:131007 'Valley Strong Checking

From 03/01/2025 through O4l3Ol2O25

Sorted by: Date, Type, NumberiRef

Date Number Pal9e Account ., Memo Payment C Deposit Balance
,"-

a3/28/2A25 l04s

01128t2025

A3HDQ25

03/?t12025

04t0u2a25

0410u2025

04n1D025 Auto Pay

194.t7

t,'704.70

Southern Calif Edison

Southem Calif Edison

Southern Calif Edison

State CompensaXion I...

Southern Calif Edison

RCAC (Rurat Comm...

-split-

131000 . Cash:131006 ... Funds Transfer...

130000 ' IJndeposited... Deposit

130000. Undepositec... Deposit

130000 ' Undeposited ... Deposit

-split- Deposit

222OOO' Accounts Pay... Premium Char...

130000 . Undeposited ... I-reposit

-split- Deposit

222000. Accounts Pay... 4719 - Offrce, ...

222OOO. Accounrs Fay... 64l l - Country...

222000. Accounts Pay... 0517 - Hackam...

130000 . Undeposited ... Deposit

130000 . Undeposited... Deposit

-split- Deposit

222000. Accounts Pay.. 54l l - Montcla...

222ooo' Accounts p^y... ffnfXl (ro^
-split- Deposit

-split- Deposit

131000 . Cash:131006,.. Funds Transfer...

I31000' Cash:131006.." Funds Transfer...

I30000 . Undeposited... Deposit

24000 .Payroll Liabilit... Lucas, Matthe...

-split- Deposit

0410712025 Auto Pay

0410712025 Auto Pay

04/08/2025

0410812025

04/0812025

04108t2025

041091202s

04ta9n02s

04/rcn025

04/1u202s

04111t2025

0411512025

0411512025

Dawnette Boatman 521.51 X

18.16 X
x
x
x
x

9t6.41 X

x
x

94.71 X

7.35 X

22.67 X

l r8.30 x
2s6.27 X

638.52 X

9,592.00 X

3,148.41 x
142.15 X

248.99 X

64.80 X

x
x
x
x

2,228.38 X

321.20

5,065.26

5,047.1 0

5,237.26

s,461.43

5,666.19

6,123,54

5,207.13

5,401.30

7,106.00

7,011.29

7,003.93

6,981.26

7,133.26

7,459.45

8,513.03

7,996.60

1,44s.06

7,658.45

'1,950.7 5

4,727.7s

3,791.0t

4,125.28

3,983.1 3

4,371.23

37,37t.23

36,849.71

36,731.41

36,475.14

35,836.62

26,244.62

23,096.21

22,954.06

22,705.07

22,640.27

24,090.22

24,310.22

24,524.51

24,79s.95

22,567.s7

22,246.37

x
x
x

516.43 X
551.54 X

x
x

3,223.AQ X

936.74 X

s?L.52

190.16

))l 17

244.76

457.35

152.00

326.19

I 
"053.58

213.39

292.30

334.27

388.10

33,000.00

1,449.95

220.00

214.29

271.44

04/0212025

a4/0a2a25

04/02/2025 AutoPay

04102/2025 Auto Pay

O4/O2|2OZ5 Auto Pay

o4n3t2a2s

a4103t2025

0410712a25

0411612025

04116t202s

04n6t2025

04116t2025

a4n6t202s

04116/202s

04117t2025

04n8/2025

04t21t2025

0412112025

0412212025

04122t202s

IO48 CASDU

1A47

cBY1R6...

GBA1F6...

zBytL6...

AB41J6XA

vBI{1N6...

1049

Dawnette Boatman

CALNET3

BSK Associates

Hydrocorp, Inc.

CRWRMA

U. S, Bank. Cal Card

CASDU

x
x
x
x
x

5142.1

13lOO0' Cash:l31002... Deposit ?, oitay fifou l(C
-split-

222000' Accounts Pay... A3/06t2025 to ,..

222000. Accounts Pay...

222000' :Accounts Pay...

22zooo. Accounrs pry..; f,o6i ll\ I^t
222OOO. Accounts Pay...

24000 . Payroll Liabilit,. Lucas, Manhe...

131000 ' Cash:131006... Funds Transfer...

l3lO00 . Cash:131006... Funds Transfer...

-split- , Deposit

130000 . Undeposited... Deposit

130000 ' Undepositeo... Deposit

130000 . Undeposited.. Deposit

131000 . Cash:131006... FundsTransfer...

13 1000 . Cash:13 1006 ,.. Funds Transfer ...

Page 2

"ir' 
'



04t28/2025 Auto Pay Union Bank - Visa 222A0A' Accounts pay...

Deposit

9c4o*

24,697.98

24,069.11

23,991.00

23,638.55

A4/29t202,5 To print

04BA/20?5

04t30t2025

A480/2025 TB3ly6IG Forshock

04130DA25 9BJ1M6IG U. S. Bank - Cal Card

222000. Accounts pay...

22200A. Accounts pa;r...

Register: I3r000 . cash:r31007 . varey strong ctrecunluail 
valley water District

From 03/01/2025 through O4/3O12O2S

5/7/2025.11:38 ,\Nl

Soned by: Date, Type, Number/Ref

Date
Account Memo

Premium Char.,.

Deposit

Deposit

x
X

848.05 X

x
532.39 X

628.87

178.11 X

916.41 x
x
x

292"11

586.2S

2,953.66

r r4.89

549.07

Page 3



ffi
VALLE STRONG

P.O. BOX 9506 BAKERSFTELD, CA 93389-9506

CHANGE SERVICE REQUESTED
895058' 2874 1n fi3 05-01-25 SAN

5?5fi6174 I AV 0.545

I,t,,tilh,lliltltrttt,ttl

Account Statement
(661) 833-7900 | (800) zzr-egrl

wuvru,valleystron g,com
MEMBER NUMBER )OOOOOOO(O1

STATEMENT FOR 04/0r/2O2s - O4I3OI2O21

93561-81 15

BASIC 0002
ACCOUNT BAI3NCE TOTAT

TOTAL DMDENDS PAID YEAR.TO-DATE

Please Note: Due to a system processing issue, the l-ebruary Monthly Ser:vice Fee was assessed on
March L2,2025 instead of February 28, 2025. We apologize for iny inconvenience this may have cauieO.

$24J23.62

Need a Loan?
Call (800) 221-s311

$24,728.62

$0.00

CREDITS
O TOTAL DEBiTS

ENDING BALANCE $s.oo

$0.00
$0.00

BEGINNING BALANCE
21 TOTAL CREDITS

27 TOTAL DEBITS
ENDING BALANCE

$&,977..,50
$27,867,74-
$24J23.62

SC CAL EDISON CO

ENTRY
CO TYPE: DIRECTPAY CO: SO EDISON

ENTRY CCD
CO ENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD

CISSS CODE: PPD
CO ENTRY CIASS C0DE; CCD

04/03

D4l07
04/to

04ltt

04ltt
o4lt6
0+lt7

04/17

$e4.71-
$142.1s-
$119.67-
$284.62-

$1,475.99-
$s16.43-
$ssl.s+
$936,7+

TYPE: LFACH 1ST CO: OPERATING ACCT ENTRY
CO: PATRIOT SOFTWARE

CLilSS aOrt, aa,
TYPE: PAYROLLTAX ENTRY CLASS CODE:

ACH PATRIOT SOFTWARE TYPE: PREFUNDING CJ: PATRIoT SoFTWARE ENTRY CLAss coDE:

DRAFT 1047TRACER923300000155896 ON US DRAFr
DRAFT 1048 TRACER 923800000001870

THDRAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFTWARE TYPEI PAYROLLTAX CO: PATRIOT SoFTWARE ENTRY CLASS CoDE:ccD
WTTHDRAWAL ACH PATRIOT SOFTWARE TYPE: PREFUNDING CO: PATRIOT soFIWARE ENTRY CLASS CoDE:ccD

$3,223.00-

$s21.s2-
$142.15-

$64.80-

Federally Insured
by NCUA Continued on next page.

$248.99-

''

_ _ . $2.36-
$22.57-

WTTHDRAWALAChISO*GAL.EDISoNCo.IYPELDIBEE.PAY
WITHDRAWALACH SO CAL EDisoN Co TYPE: DIRECTPAY
I4rITHDR/CWALACH SO CAL EDISON CO TYPE: DIRECTPAY
DRAFT 1046 TRACER 922400000001515



VALLEY TRONG
P.o. Box 9506 BAKERSFIELD. CA 93389_9506

Account Statement
(66r)83s-7eoo | (soo) zzr-ssri

wwrw.valleystrong.com
MEM BER NUMBER )OOOOOOO(O1
STATEMENT FOR O4IOU 2O2s _ O4l3Ol2O2S

04123

o+lzs

0412s

o4lza

44128

04129 WITI.IDRAWALACH SrATE COMP TYPE: DEBITPMT Co: SIATE CoMP ENTRY CI-ASS CoDE: PPD

o+/or
04102

a4fiz
o4los
o4/os
s4lw
o4l08
04/08
04/0e
04i10
04lLt
04lL7
04/18
04121

04lzt
wlzs
o4lz+
04lzs

ECK * ne)tto number ln

$3,148.41-
$9/592.00-

$848.0s-

$2,228.38-,

$532.39-
$178.11-

$142.ls-
$915.41-

O4i3O DEPOSITACH INTELUPAY TYPE: DISBURSE CO: lNTELUPfrENTRY CLASS CODE: CCD04/30 DEPosrr AcH MERCH BANKCARD woe, rle-r seiil,rico, rtit*"ri doi,**RD ENTRy cr,qss coDE: ccD

g4s7.E5

$194"17

$1,7A4,7A
grs2,00

$326.19
$1,053.58

$213.39
$292.30
9334.U
9388.10

$33,000.00
91,449.95

$220.00
g2r4.Z9

927t,44
$292.11
$s86.28* -*$2,953.56

9114.89
$s49.07

5

1049 o4/28t1s
ti

$142.1s
$s32.3e

041?.2

04123

04123

04124

ST'MMARY NUMBER

1050 04l2slzs

CHECKING



Quail Valley Waier District snno2s t&32 AM

,x

20,s41.08

Register: 13 1000 . Cash:l3 1002 . Cash-Kern County

From 03/0 1/2025 through O4t3Ol2O25

Sorted by: Date, Tlpe, NumberlRef

Date

{0:32 AM

05/07125

Account

I
Lttr{9,rwO' 0L/' 33,000.00

c

566.58 34,322.80

1,322.90

19,218,28 20,541,09

Quail Valley Water District
Reconciliation

04t3u2a25

25

34,322.80

8.28

-13,V81.72

20,54{.08

COUNTY OF KERh,l
MONTHLY CASI{ BALANCE

As of Date: 4aotzozs

'-';:'ia(\il itlil-ni r'r.f il

- s20,541.08

.' .i,-). ; ij iii :... i 'r l

- 

gzo,s+t.oa

s20,541.08s20,54t.08 s0.00

:r rir\tr-,. ;! l$|il LtA!,t -- rrt.-.? ".r'.':-r-r.: .:.. ,, ! i" :',

04t30t1025

llja L1r}h t_R,r1i ::r 1t.A: .,,rr rislu-iln r.) !-j;tl! i:.r. .. i

So.oo



COUNTY OF KERN
MoNTHLy Fu ND nevrr.iue rnailiicrron

As of Date: q3anozs

,:1i'ii'*,eTii

REGTSTER

.-. !i'.'r.11 :!-

Sii'): 1r:' '

\-r-!i rL'.
,"1.:r,
'i\;ri: ''

i! --'-". .," " ,, -rr..'.."i'..i.'.-.... .

'.'i r..^ - '-,

Fund:

,tp {, \ilOC

Account Total
4315 PR.OPERTV TAX ADM CHARGES.2557

04/24t25 3602 0049845

04108t75 3602 0048611

(S17s.50) 24lJ25 PROP TAXADMIN 3

(587"78) Z4l25 PRoPTAXADMIN 1

($s7.75) 
3l/35 

PRoP rAx ADMIN 2

$t.ss

$ r.63

trrC.tY OcO
5o.oo

So.oo

So.oo

04t08t75 3601 0048639

04rt0l/25 3601 0048633

"*_:.. AccountTotal

Category Total
REV FROM USE OF MONEY & PROP

3605 INTEREST ON BANK DEP & INVEST

04,13,0125 360{ 500g1

Account Total
3615 INTER,E5T FROM OTHER SOURCES

So.oo So.2o 1?11-fl Pss rP coL
@04ta3/25

go.oo Sr.+: 24125 APN PSS COLL
@o4t03t25

So.oo

So.oo

ut9,Aac,o

So.o0 S3s.il INTEREST ON BAN
INVEST

KDEP &

TAxEs 
categoryTotal

3OO5 PROPERry TAXES.CT'R,RENT SECURED

$0.00 $3S.1 r

(So.o:y

Yq04t08t25 3602

CI4/08t25 3602

0048643

0048644

oo4e85!

INT

Account Total

1 qtaSa

":'E*r;x$&i.l'iic.) l:
ilrs{i1iPi":*t1

50.00 (S128.6s) 24t25 .25% colt"EcTtoN
FEE

So.oo ($1 za.osy

19:11 . (sr1,oo1_

50.00 (S47e.6s)

V?r Y SO

s0.00

$o.oo

s0.00

0049844

(So.o1) APPN ut21t25 sEC REF tNT

$o.oo (5o.rz1

So.oo s37.74



oE.l08t25 3601

041081?:5 3601

04l24t25

04t08t25

04124125 3601

0048649

0048618

0049848

0048617

0049858

0048613

0048615

0048631

0048624

0048623

Account Total

UNSEC SUPPL

0048637

tyl

ffsr.k {.*#8
liir.
I :: : ,-

04to8tz5 3602 0048520

a4rcu25 3602

04t24t25 3601 00498s2

04t24t25 3501 0049850

04t08125 3601 0Q48647

04t08t25 3601 004864s

l,lli::iriit'"":t-: ::tAit:-.i'::
;,Si\1ll[":' .'i.ii ..:l.ii'': ..'

($82.s2) axfll:ri'*'s0.00

0048612 ; s0.00 (50.rr1

50.00 $8.23

s0.00

50.00

5o.oo 517.47

So.oo $83s.1 9

50.00 54,197.82

rn in 24125 CS RLWY
+u' rv 

ur1%col@04 lzl l?s

(o ,r1 24125 APN CS RW1%rv' r I 
@a4tz1tz5

24125 APPN P5 R/C

e04103/25

APPN REFTEJON

RANCHCORP

24125 CS UT1% COLL

@04t03t25

24t25 CS UT1% COLL

@04t21t25

24125 APPN CS COLL

@a4t03t25

24125 APPN CSS

RFDS@04/03125

24125 APPN CUS

RFDS@04/03/25

24l2s APN CSS CoLL

??:!03t25

24t25 CU UT1% COLL

@44rc3t25

s10.56 lii+ll* 
ENSTGN uNrrED

s16.1s ti'{#FcJ|,trc 
RocK

Account Total

3OO7 SUPPLEAAENTAL PROP TAX.CUR,R,ENT

$o.oo $14,512.e- 
24125APPN cs coLL

't @Mnlrzs

$0.00 S19,515.10

0{t08til t6o2

.o4log/25, .16:0?

Vq3s0r' 
$0.00 (s0.82)

utaEtzs 3601

s0.oo 60.06)

50.oo s174-12

$o.oo 1tzt.z4

&Lac
$o.oo 50.01

$o.oo

s0.00 s10.1 e

s10.18 24125APPN CU CoLL
@04t03125

Account Total

3O1O PROPERTY TAXES.CURRENT UNSEC ulq
04108125 "360i

Mt08t25 3601

301 4 PR.OP TAX.CT.IRRENT

44/08t25 3601

Mt08t25

'f ? 3$po
$0.00

3601 0048635 5o.oo

Account Total 50.00

So.3o

ss.32

24125 APN PUS COLL

@04/03/25

24125 APN CUS COLL
@auB/25

30 1 7 SI,,IPPLEMENTAL PROP TAX.PRIOR Yl btaao
s5.52

j-:":l,it.r.-.i\.

So.oo

s0.00



i*{*lli: ,..q}il:
,.[ J rrf* *

004E639

,ii ii,,rii: iii
, .,,, . :.:.i.,ri il

li,r,tdrli li) "i,i!t&,$f;+rili:{ii.i
/,j.1. o. .; .'i' -:F..g;;. ;.:,r 1,.11.i

04t08t2s 3601

04t08t25 3601

50.oo

50.00 $,06

$o.oo $3.<t

(90.57)

0&18633

'q r.,6d..&, - ,i.."_;

Account Total
3025 PR,OPERIY TAXE5-PR,IOR. I'NSECI.IR,ED

04rcu25 3602 a048627

04/08/25 3601 0048626

Accorr-nt Total

Category Total

Department
Total 50.00 Si9,zig.28

11:53 A,M

Fund Total

Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as ot O4l30/202s

Endino Balance

s0.00

Quail Vailey Water District
0src7n5

Apr 30, Zs

17E"11

-18{.1{
178.11.

€.00

181.11

181.11

1A1 14

24125APN PU RWl%
@04/03/25

24125 APPN PU COLL
@ut03t25

So.oo 51.s7

$0.00 $1.00

St9,6s8.56

Summary

s19,218.28

2221OO. Acc Period o4,3AnA25



Quail Valley Mater District 5/'112025 [1:53 AM

,.t

107736 9

Visa 222000.

Email archiving

Extra e-mail st...

Monthly Internet

Full Service Pa...

49.00 x
11.50 X

2.99 X

x
1t4.62 X

s2.00 x
il.50 x
2.99 X

178.1 1

163.62

175.12

178,11

0.00

114.62

166.62

178.12

l8l. I I

Ionos

lonos

Page I

Date Ref. Payeo Account Memo Charee C Payment Balance

10584855

2020s43...

2020536...



Wwww

OUAILVALLEYWD
BILLING ACCOUNT

lccg-.ult number €nding in 9769
For biiltng cycle endingi4lsolzo2s

Minimum payment payment Due$45.21 osiridhoii
New Balance

$;81.1'!

YourAccoumt Summary
Previous Balance

Payments

Other CreditE

Purchases

Balance Transfers

Your Payment lnformation
Ntew Balance

Minimum paymentDue

Pas' Due Amount

Payment Due Date

ffi

Cash Advances

Fees Charged

lnterest Charged

New Balance

StatementCtosing Date

Days in Bifling Cycte

$17S.11

-$'178.1f

$0.00

$181.11

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$r8't.11

04t30t25

$181,11

$45.27

$0,00

lssued by Firct Nauonat Bank o, Omaha FNBO9.

Please read entire statement for additioria. important information about your account,

h-..-- -ra 
^;. 

-

ffi&"W*

yourbusiness expenses with convenlent onltne

i T-j o Make secure onfine pavments
fi -BR ! o Access.current and iristoricat sEtements,
kj up to TyearsoldL q o Monitor monthly expohses

l-og in today to explore all the ontine possibilitiest

Manage
aGcess,

Account Numbsr

At^r.. l,-r--^^



ffi$mmm

tr#E
AGCO [., N T', S U lrft ftitAR.Y

Transactions

Trans Date post Date Rufur. r"" Nr*bir-

04-25 04-25 744180051 1 50071 15031418

RANDY HARDENBROOK 5542 Credit Limit $10,000 Net Balance

Fees Chargod
$181.11

Total Feesforthis period
lnterest Gharged

go.oo

lnterest Charge on Cash Advances

i..terest Charge on Balance Transfers

Tdtal tnterest forthis period

Rate (ApR) ls the

$321,05

$o.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$o.oo

$0.00

$0.00

Annual percgntaos
Rate (APR)

Purchases 17.49yo {vl

Cash Advance 29.l4o/o (v|

2025 Total Year-to-Date

Tohl Fees Charged in 2025

Total lnterest Charged in 2025

Contact us online
card.trtbo.com

youreecount (v)Variablerate (0 Fk€dratg

Balenco Sublect lo
lnterest Rate

DaysRat€'Used-- tnterestCharge

NA

NA
30

30

$0.00

$0"00

Talk To Us
800-819_4249

We accept calls made through
relay services (dial 711)

MailPaymentsTo
FNBO

P.O. Box 2818
Omaha, NE 68109-2818

ng Your Account

sERVtCEnnEn !tsERS CIVIA- pp1-160 ACT(SCRA)

eligible lor additional benefits on your

or log in lo lhe website listed on ttre font
For

may be

_u

PAYMENT THANK YOU $178.11 CR

Transactioh Descripfi on Credits (CR) and
Debits

ONLINE

Charge Summary yourAnnual Percenlage

lmportant lnformation



Www

New Balance

$0.00

ffi
YourAocount gurmnrany

Previous Balance

Payments

Other Credits

Purchases

Balance Transfers

Cash Advances

Foes Charged

lnterest Charged

NewBalanos

Youn ilayment lnformatlon
New Balance

Minimum payrnentDue

Past DueAmount

Payment Due Date

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0,00

oil25nAzs

StatementClosing Date

Days in Billing Cycle

Total Credit Limit

AvailableCredit

Cash Limit

AvailableCash

$10,000.00

$10,000.00

$0.00

$0.00

30

lssued by FirstNationat Bank of Omaha (FNBOE.

payments
historical statements,

o

Accou
lmportant lnformation Regarding your nt

ffiww.
h-.--i. h.--

QUAILVALLEYWD
RANDY HARDENBROOK

lccgll|t number encting in gs42
For Dutrng cycle ending O4lSOl2OZs

Payment Due
05t25t2025

expenses Mth convenlent onllne



ffimmw

@r

04/30/2s

TRAB{SACTICIIU DET'AI B.

Transactions

TransDate PostDate
Credits (CR) and

Bebits

$uq.az I
.,/
$52.00 r'

ION.OS lnc. 877-461 26gl pA

IONOS lnc. 877-4612631 pA

$r.sol

$2:ee

lnierest Charge on Cash Advances

$0,00

$0.00

lnterestChargeon Balancefransfei $0.00

Total lnterestforthis peraod 
$0.00

03-30 04-01 2469216508s10299762846u2 HNS*HughesNet.com
866-347-3292 MD

0401 04-03 2480197s0912922123384767 PATRIOT SOFTWARE,
877-968-7147 0H

LLC

0+10

04-16

Charge

o+18 24S064151 /

Your Annual Percentage Rate (ApR) b
rate

D'ays Rate Used tnterest ChargeBalance SubJect to
lnterest Rate

$0.0017.49Vo (v!

Cash Advance 23.74Yo (v)

30

30

NA

NA $0.00

$0.00

$0.00

2025 Total Year-to-Date
%

Total Fees Charged in 2025

Total lnterest Charged in 2025

$o.oo

$0.00

Talk To Us
800-81S-4249

We accept calls m?rle lhrough
relay services 'rial 711)

P.O. Box 2818
Omaha, NE68103-2318

llfiail paymentsTo
FNBO

SUAIL

in 3542
cycle ending

ffi

Reference Numbet Transaction Description

Total forthls period

lnterest Gharged

Contact us online
card.fnbo.com

tmportant lnformation Regarding your Account



Www : :i:i ;:''lll!lir

'!j." '. .. :i!a.aa,:i.'

N"lw Balance

$o.oo

Your Account $ummary
Previous Balance

$0.00
Payments 

$0.00
Other Credits 

$0,00
Purchases 

$0.00
BalanceTransfers 

$0.00
Cash Advances

$0r00
treesCharged 

$0.00

Yoru Faynrent lnformation
New Balance

Minimurn paymentDue

Past Due Amount

Payment Duo Dat6

$0.00

$0.00

lnterest0harged 
$O.OO

NewBatance 
$0,00

StatementClosing Date

Days ln Billing Oycle

04t30t25

30

$0.00

ost25t2025

statements,

Log

::

Issued by First Natonat Bant( of Omaha (FNBO9.

Please read entlre $atement for additionalir..ortant informatlon aboutyour account

.i

lmportant I nformation Regarding your Account.
This is a zero balance statement for yourinformation onry. No pa\ .ent is required.

ffiww*
t!:-L.._ i-,._-

QUAILVALLEVWD
FlNDI RPS_HARDENBRooK

lccg..uLrt number ending in 1206
ror Drlrng eycle ending O4lgOtzO2S

Minimum Payment payment Due$o.oo adiiiii;o;;

ffi

yourbusiness expenses with convenlent on[no

rl
vt

Aecount Number

Al^!., E^- 
---



ffi*gmmm

ffi t.EURRtrrurPOfrur
8A&ANCE

UseycL.
cardto e:;n { pc:ntperStspent

B onnetpurchases

Po"ht ectiv'l$r summ3ry for tha Fsrisd couered fur tfr-s s&rnant

182 Total poinb eamed this month
0 Bonus points earned this montlr
0 Total poinb redeemed this month

4SB7 Accumulated point total
9 points expiring next month

4,SBZ Cunent point balance

4,69V

Poinb hat wlll be expiring on your next statement closing date.................9

Keep using your eard to increase your rewards lotal. The mr e you purchase, the more rewards you earn!
Review your Reward rorms and conditions for details including earning, redemption, expiration, or forfeiture.

076

TRANSACIT'ON DET'AIL

Fees Charged

Total Feesforthis period

lnterest Charged

$0.00 lnterestCharge

Ir'*rest Charge on Cash Advances

lnt6rest Charge on Batance Transfers

Tolal IntErest for this period

rat6 on youaaccount (v)Variabt€ rate (f) Fb(€d rate

Ann-ual Perc€ntage Speciat Ofier or Ellgibls
Rate (APR) purchases ApR Ex-phaic- Aate

Balance Subject lo
lntereil Rate

DaysRateUsed lnterestCharge

$0,00

$0,00

$0.00

$000

$0.00

$0.00

Purchases 17.49% (v)

Cash Advance 2 .74% {v}

30

30

NA

NA

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

,;,

l'

Gharge SUmmary yourAnnuat Percontage Rate (ApR) ls thB ennual interest

2025 Total Year-to-Date

Tohl Fees Chargod in 2025

Tolal lnterest Charged in 2025



Register: 222200. Acc payable - Cal Cards
From 02121/2025 through O4l2t /2025
Sorted by: Datq Type, Number/Ref

Quail Valley Water District

500000 . Operating Ex.,. Monthly Subsc...

-split-

-split-

500000 . Operating Ex...

-split-

500000 . Operating Ex...

500000 . Operating E.....

222000. Accounts pay...

222000 - Accounts pay...

222A00. Accounts pay...

500000 . Operating Ex...

0310112025 20250197 Kem Dara

03/11t2025

03/1u2025

03/t2t2025

03/t8t2025

03/2ot2a2s

43t20/2a25

03/20/2025

a3/20/2025

$l2A/202s

27-12794,..

806r2

058853

El6532962

03/24/202s oslg3t
43t24t202s 058933

03/24t2025 058932

03t25t2025 279$28A

03/26t2025

03t27t2025 27863454

03t30t2a25

04t0u2025 94390s

04t01/202s 20250268

04t01t2025 305020037

04tou2a25 2000130.".

04t04t2025

a4t0'1t202s 305684989

04t08/2A25 4447 -312...

04t08/202s 4447 _312...

04fi1/202s

a4nu2025 059308

04112/2025

04/12/2A2s 059333

04/14/2025 305020037

04fi6t2A25

a4t$t2025 059398

a4trc/2025 4447_314.."

04fi6t2025 3067A7764

04tr8t2025 4447.314...

04/20t2025

04t21/2025

04/21/2A25

04/2u2025

04t21/2A25

Kad's Hardware

Ebay

Microsoft

Lesliets Pool Supplies

The Bam

Sumrnit Chewon

U. S, Bank - Cal Card

U. S. Bank - Cal Card

U. S. Bank - Cal Card

The Barn

TheBam

Thc Barn

Superior

WITTS

Superior Flus propan.,. -split_

UIIICC JO)

Office

40.00 x
37.39 X
62.88 X

8.25 X

104.55 X

100.00 x
23.59 X

1,893.41

1,930.90

1,993"69

2,0a1"93

2,106,49

2,206.48

2,230.07

2,191.92

1,977.00

331.83

431.83

487.15

587:I5

665,09-

688.96

1,356.05

1,366.72

1,577.72

1,617.72

1,697.36

1,928.23

1,838. l9

1,919.99

2,019.49

1,996.84

2,005.09

2,105.09

2,205.09

2,305.09

2,2s4.67

2,292.45

2,349.24

2,424.44

2,628;57

2,654.53

2,804.52

2,816.30

2,873.53

2,961.75

2,329.49

48.25

204.82

1,645.17

tr00.00 x
55,32 X

x
667.09

11.78 X

Walmart

CSUS-CA State Uni...

Kern Dar4

Rock Auto

Walman-

-split-

-split-

-split-
USPS 500000 . Operating Ex... Postage fo1 cerl., x
RockAutb -split-

8r.80 x
OlReilly Auto parrs

98.s0 x
O'Reilly Auto parts

Microsoft 500000 ; Operating Ex... Office 365
TheBam 500000 ' Operating Ex...
TheBam Operating Ex...
The Bam ' Operating E---.,. 100,00 x
Rock Auto 500000 ' Operating Ex,,.
Home Depot -split-

37.78 X
TheBam 500000 . Operating E:: ..

O'Reilly Auto Parts -split_
56.79 X

RockAuto
75.20 X

-split-
204.13 X

O'Reilly Auto parrs -split_
25.96 X

McAfee Intel Security 500000 . Operating Ex... Internet Renewal 149.99 X
500000 . Operating Ex... Service Charge

I{ome Depot -split-
U. S. Bank - Cal Card 222OOO. Accounts pay... Late Fee
U. S. Bank - Cal Card 2ZZAOO. Accounts pay...

Page I

x 50;42

tt.78

532.26

57.23

4/3012025.11;18 AM

Date Ref.

Balance

21.65



,.,i.
i.l"

Register 222200' Acc Payable - Cal Cards

From 0212112025 through 0412t 12025

Sorted by: Date, TypA Number/Ref

Quail Valley Water Distict 4/30/202511;18 AM

U. S. Bank - Cal Card

U. S. Bank - Cal Card

U. S. Bank- Cal Card

2220:OA. Accounts Pay...

222OOA - Accounts Pay,,.

222000' Accounts Pay...

1,308.18

33.83

100.00

1,021.31

987.48

887.48

{1:{5AM

04t30t25

Quail

Apr 21"2s

3i148.41

26 items

4 items

-2,058.12
72.07

Total Cleared Transactions

Total NewTransactions

Ending Balance

-887.48
5,134.46

-1,566.31

2,453.79

-1,986,05

5,134.46

Total Uncleared Transactions 4,246.98

Register Balance as ol OAtzltZOZl 887.48
%

NewTransactlons
Gharges and Cash Advances - 2 items -1,566.31

Account Memo C Balance

0412U2025

o4l21f12025

04DU2025

04t21t2025



\l{lrr'qr rrls
P.O. BOX 6343
FARGO ND 58125-,6343

BT:"{tf,i'.ti
E#

U,5" B',NK CORPORATE PAVHEHT SYSTE}I.CP.0. Lox 790428sT. L0UIS, MO 65L79-0428

te,rEULt tJ 555?3gSgh U005I3q r{ h

Preyious
Balance + * . Credits

Cash+ Advances +

Eo t6ar paym€nt coupotr at pffroration"

JAIL VALLEY WATER D
146 0445 5573 8586

q-UAIL VALLEY WATER DIST
4246-0445-5573-8586

Post Tran
Date Date Reference Number

34-21 04'a.1

RANDY HARDENBROOK
+246-O402-8026-4344

CUSTOMER SERVICE CALL

80 0 -344-5696

TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY
$11.78

Description

PAVMENT

PURCHASES CASH ADV$532.26 gc.cc

SEND BILLING tilqulRtEs TO:

u.s- Bank Nailonal Association

/O U.S. Bancffp_purchasing Card program
P.O. Box 63gs

Fargo, ND 5912S-639s

ACCOUIIT NUMBER

qzqa-6qqe-5573-8586

DISPUTEO AMEUNT

.00

STATEMENT DATE

04t21t25

AMOUNT DUE

5,134.46
ACCOUNT BALANCE 5,134.46

Page 1 of 2

llltl'rllhlllll'll,lllrrlllgrltl111llt,tttllU,ttl,,tt,,ltt,ltl,
00000005801 SP 1064S1311796708P

-8115

Payment
Charges

New
= Balance

ACCOUNT

)3-21 03-20
14-02 04-0,t
14-02- 04-01
x4-14 04-12
)4-21 04-20 C^-rtt"l

ACCOUNT SUI,IMARY

PAYT/iFNTS on



,ffi'#
fFglH

PAWUETTqD BoATMAN cREptrs puRcHAsES4246-0446-ss02_6201 -'--[d.ba ' -"'-'$e5.-85 CASH ADV
$o cq

TOTAL ACTIVITY
s33.83

rgAr,n-s D VILLAFANA, CRED|TS4246-0446-sso2-6zzr ---dfCg PURCHASES CASH ADV TOTALACTIVTTY$1,380.2s $o.oc ----'--$i,'sbir.ra

MATTHEW LUCAS
4246-0446-61 24.6482

PI'RC}IASES CASH ADV TOTAL ACTIVITY$100.00 $0.00 - - '- '- ' 'liiiri.bo

03-27 03-26
04-07 04-04

03-25 03-24

CREDITS
$0.00

ii:

131

11.974-27
a...??121

Page 2 of 2

CA

THE BARN SUMMIT TEHACHAPI CA

CompanV Name: OUAIL VALLEY WATER DIST

Corporate Account Number: 4246 
^445 

5573 8586

Date: 04-21-2025



1,7ELECTION CALENDAR

November 4,2025
DATE

6127

816

8/6

818

8/8

8l!3

8113

DAYSTO REFERENCE

ELECTION

130 L2262

12L12

35003"1_

L0510

1051CI

10516

105L5

EC

EC

CODE

PRECINaT BOUNDARY CFIANGES: Final day for districts to
complete all boundary changes.

NOTICF OF OFFICES TO BE FILLED: Last day for District

Secretary to prepare a notice containing: a) the elective

offices of the district to be filled at the next general

electic',; b) whether the district or the candidate is to pay

forthe publication of the candidate's staternent pursuant

to 513307 of the Election Code"

EC

NOTICE OF BOUNDARIES: Last day for District Secretary to
preparn a map or description of the boundaries of the
district or divisions for which elections are to be held"

EC NOTICE Oi- ELECTION: First day for District Secretary to
publish Notice of Election.

EC DECLAqATION OF CANDIDACY: First day to issue and/or
file Declaration of Candidacy.

EC SPECIAT- VOTE BY MAIL VOTING lN LlELj OF FROXY: l-ast

day fc District Governing board to adopt provisions

allowing for special Vote by Mail voting in lieu of voting by

proxy.

EC NOTICE OF ELECTION: Last day for District Secretary to
publish Notice of Election.

WC ASCER', AINMENT OF VOTERS: Last day for district to adopt

ordinance to determine that voters shall hereafter be

ascertained pursuant to this section"

EC DECLA.KATION OF CANDIDACY: l-ast day to file Declaration

of Candidacy.

EC WITHDRAWAL OF CANDIDATE: Last day for a candidate to
withdr' w nomination paper.

EC

EXTENDED NOMINATION PERIOD: Last day for candidates

to file r.omination papers when the incumbant fails to file

by the 88th day before election.

EC INSUFF'ilENT NOMINEES-APPOINTMENT: lf by this dateno

one has been norninated or there are insufficient
nominei:s, and a petition has not been filed requesting an

election, the District Secretary shall certify these facts to
the Bc:td of Supervisors requesting appointment in lieu of
an election.

712 12s 10s09

7/2 12s L0524

712 L25 tzLtz

7lt4 r.13 10510

7lt7 110 10531

90

90

88

88

83

83



68

45

8128

9l20

8lL4 82 13113 EC

x0529 EC

35003.1 WC

9l2s 40 10531(e) EC

elEo 3s 1052s

L2286

LO/1.5 2A 10527,10533 EC

1.L14 0 3020,4103

L1.16 2 L0547-10550

L211. L0551, 10553

35110

RANDOIVT DRAWING FOR BALLOT PLACEMENT: Day for
Secretary of State to make random drawing of alphabet
for placerrent of candidate's names on the ballot.
DEATH OF CANDIDATE: Last day for Distrit Secretary to
remove candidate's name from the ballot by reason of
death.

LIST OF LANDOWNERS: The list of landowners for voting
purposes shall be those owners of land who as of this dat
appear ar swners on the records in the County Assessor's

office, providing the district adopted an ordinance at lest

90 days prior to the election adopting the provisions of
this sectir,"ir.

LIST OF QUALIFIED VOTERS: Last day to prepare list of
qualified \ioters for which Vote by Mail voting is allowed.

EC LIST OF QUALIFIED VOTERS: Last day for District Secretary

to prepare a list of persons qualified to vote under the
principal tct of the district.

EC ELECTION PRECINCTS: Last day for District Secretary to
establish precincts, designate polling places, and appoint
election officers.

PREPERAT:JN OF BALLOTS: Last day for District Secretary
to prepare ballots, voter list and roster specifying the
number of votes each voter is entitled to cast.

EC ELECTION DAY: Ballots may be received in the office of the
District Secretary until 8:00 p.m.

EC CANVA3S: District Secretary to commence canvass of the
returns, and upon completion, shall certify to the District
Governin! Board.

EC DECLARATION OF ELECTED CANDIDATES: The District
Secretry sirall declare the elected candidates no later than
the Monday before the first Friday following the month in
which the eeneral distirct election is held, and for each
person elccted shall make and deliver a certificate of
election.

WC STATEMENT OF RESULT: As soon as the result is declared,

the District Secretary shall prepare and mailto the Board
of Supervisors the statement prescribed in $i.0550 of the
Elections rlode"

WC CERTIFICATE OF RESULTS: The CIerK of the Board of
Supervisors shall within 10 days certify a true copy of the
certificat with the County Recorder.

Lll6 29

35111



o
o,
(E
o-

ss(, F-
+o,6

s
F.
F-ssqq

Oro
C{

ssssooNo
dddc,lr,

s
c?
oO
cf,

ssssoooodddd tsRts&-tsts
cih-dni ciott)sf C{(aO

s\
(.o

(foc\oqqtq
OOI'-O

NIlo
I

(o
(')
do
rr-
c?

o) ooNoc\ qqaq
O OO|-O
$N
oiJ

oooo6000
dcicicio(o

roq
(o\t(o
c.i

ssassSssoqqqqcqqq
I')ooooooo
FO(f,

o)otooooooqe?.tqqqqq
coo)c{aooao
eo o) c.{o-o,
o)

(,
o,
E
o
o

o
U'E
o
L(,

o
t4

og,
!
=o

O-qa?
l.c, o)t\ |.-(ot
q

ooqo?
Ir)F
F- F-
O)- F-
(o

oq
N
@(o-
o
(f,

oo)otr)
do.ioo,
co ro

F.
u?
co(o
F.
(r)
lr)

N
u?

@o
c"t(\l

toqq
rr,O
F-
or-
O{

o(oooooqo?eqqq(r(r)oooo
oF(v)NOO
rON !-i-t+
eF

ooooqqqq
oooo

oooooooo
c;ddc,

(o

o(\I

O)
c\l
$
$_
oN

N
0?
o,
()
d$

o
\qr.- o(o
(\.1

o

r.r)oqq
c?ort
c{
d

OOTOOOOqc!qqqq
ooooooOl'-(O\iOolr) loo
dsi J

crr)oooo
'{qqqqqo(oooooo6 (o00to-\ (o (f, $
F- CTJ

ooooqqqq
oooo

o)oooooooc,{qqqqqqc
tooooooo
\t-
o
C.l

€oo$ooooo
':c?qqqqqq60)NOOOOOo) o) c.I$- o)
o)o

!o
c{
d
c{

o
=
t
s{

=-)

EHE* P$ E5EE**
--8+
6=

E
o

/9
Lr'

E

gqH
s:x
b s.=+, Lr, -SE-s,>r)>m g
iP r"5

igH'E'a;
OEE

oL
o-

.9,o
(E

tr
=NGr>=to Bihc h6t o<



N
o
6t
(E
o-

\O \O \O

q qq
I'- OOo

lr) 00\t oo
d ci o
(r)-

$

oou? qq
o oo(o
Or-

$lo

(o
o)
CC;

I.-
C\
oi
tr)

ssN<)ri c;
S ;ele
N OO+ dc;
o,

oooo
dc;

sssssq\qqq
o!fooo

o,

oNoooo(f)ooo
ot.ooo

ocvoooq<,lqcq
ocoooo(r)

t.-N
d(o
rr_
(o
st

oooooo(r}ooo
d-cidc;

(r,

ri
F.

@
ro

'!"r ;

sN
+N

ss\qroo
sssssssssssssssu?qqoqqqcqqu?a?qoqqq
\foOOF-OC)stOOsl@O@OO
-O (O(O $r()

J

(o(ooooooooc',(00K,oo
rf) o, o (\ o o o o o rf, @ o co o o
'+ooood(ooociddoiddo) (o ro rt) o (r,
@(f, (o (o
r, rf)

6,1 0O O lt- O O O O O N F O 1.. O Oa\qqqqqqqotaqqqqFsfO<)OOOOoO6O-OO@O (O O -st cO(o- CO- $ O)
Ost
<t

@to(frooooororoo$tooq\q:qqqqqaqqu?qq
rf)-O(')OO(OOOTr)N.O-OOt-N N lo Nst Nro(o r o (o
(o$ dr+

o
E')t,
o
o
s

0,t,3
o
Lo
o
ra

c{o
c;o
rit-
!.^-
c\.1

(oo
F-O
oi ciN
T

(oo
\qo)o
N
Y

(\,q
t-

\t
oq
o,
|.rr-

u?
c{
t{-
(o
d
oO

(?,

'rlN
$a
d
N

C\O
\qorooro

NO
\qo)oo
ro

O)O
oid
r--

oooo
ci c;

oc)oo
dd

Nq?

co
(r)

o
a?

(f)

q,
E"E
fo

oooo
do

lo6l
d
c{

o

=
tN

=

(oooro
oi cil'-

aauuuttu**tututa 3 fruauua 3 are*a 3 E 
E $;

,.i

6

Eit
4 EHu+rh
bgi+j lr, -EEE,
==.d d
iP ,r' €

igH'E o;,EE
I
o-

,!4.to
dI

1Gi6r tsP
H $Et o<

sq
$

o
E
o
IJ

=(B
o
F



(i)

o
o,o
o.

sso6
o o.i

i..

s(o
o
a{

s
a(o

s
a(o

c!
c.i$a
T

(f)
o)
o;st
sf-
o)

co
t-o(o

sq
(0

t.q
$t
(f,

o-
N

F.

ri
(f,
ti-
(\t

o
!o

^io\t

sssqqqoooo

sco

(.)ot
h-l.()st
r, c! o,ooc!@sf(ot-

I

(OOr+\qalooo,ON@(o-

oooqu?q
oNoo$

sq
o

oq
t-t-

I

o
|r)
t-N

sssqqqooo

oooqqc
ooo

sq
o

o
c;
Y

oo
dsl

o()oqqg
ooo

Y

sq
o

o
o)

o
o
s

o
0)
!
fo
o
o*

o
E"tt:,

00

sssqqqooo

oooooo
odo

sNscqqooo
sss9qqooo

ooooorr,
ooN

I

oq
o

oo
C;

orf)
t-(.)

I

ONoco
c; ac;N

rn

tr
c,jt
sL
(ll
(r)

o(9o(f,
ci ci(r)

c.f

co
tr,
c.i
O)

d
F-

O-olo
OJ

1r)
r.r)_

N\*(o
r+
c.i
N

o
(L
o
u,
e
(9

C!

o.it
@
od

c.,
O)
c',tt-
0,

@
t-o(o oq

o

oooqqq
ooo

oooooo
dcici

oq
o

oooqqqooo

oooqqq
ooo

ooogqq
GOOsf

oloecrO
cidc;

o
u?
t-
(f)

oo
o

ooocqq
OOF-

(f,

oooooo
ood

oo
o

rO
C{
(o
(\t

o

=I

tir

=

E gfi E E

EE{EE.2 86 E ts
E.9P ts 6

H;?iE
,ro g g.gi 1

E EEEE 
g

sEEEEE

: E$sE 

=fr isee fr

g Fsss 
E

g$;E E E

ggilgEgIgi;ggiiEi

-$EEEii 
E EiiE E igE 

g 
EiiEiHE B9uae E =EBt E iY? I =. (o(oo

gqi3;;; g E$rs p EHg E iFililil
EE6 t s
=H

oo
tro
CLx
uJ

!o

6o
o

!
(u
.1,
oo(g
t,,e
o
E
0)

;o
6
oo
C'

E
v,
o
E
oo

6=U':
oatro
9(J ox. ovo a)9o XOo v
rO =e ro .lg9O(JF

G

EEH
E 9xiur-h
b qg
+, lr, _
STI--
==7>El g
g rnf

ig$'E'a;"
OEE

IL

]A
th
(g
oE6-

=stGr bP(oN;iC BEt o<

#



1'

+
o
cto

\o(L
\
N
@

00
a
(f)

No-
(f)

s
a
F-
co

ssqqoo
ssssssr:aqcco{l;5

NOOOOINN \TI
I

I

.l
i

s
rissoqq

lsO
o,

o
EDt,
o
o
s

s ss\ qg
N OO
@

ooqqoo

c{
C?
|r)
@
@ @

a
N
O)_
(.)

o ooq qq
F- OOo
co_

v

@ ooo) oo
d ctc;
@t-
-i

sssqqq
oF-coONN
FOr-

d
N

ssssqqqqoooo
sssssssu'lqceo?oqc
1..-OO0Olor+O(o (Y)
$l

ooo(o(ooo<?qq\c?qq
orooNtlr)0o) sl@Ocr, lr
o.i

orooF-(olr)oqeqoqc?qq
(r}OO(oF-(.)()ro tt!r)
ON
ci

O)OO-OIr)Oqqqrq\q
(.)OOst(fico()
lr) (OF
lf,
rt

oooo
dc;\t

I

c!
o?
ro
sf
F

I

q
sto
@

cooc,{ q
NO
(f,
0o-
N

NOoqq
oo

o)_
C!

roo
Iqo)o(o
Nrt

o
o,t,fgl
o
o
o

o
lr)
N
@.t

(o(.rO,e?ac
rF-r+lr)tF-
0o \ c.]^

OO)qa?
oco oi

o)
F--
sl

rtr)

-1r)
o-
F-

OOqqoort

ooooqqqq
oooo rt

I

ooooqqqq
oooo rt

ooooqqqq
oooo

lf,
a?

o-
(o

(fJrooooqqqqc!
cOOrOO(f)
-@ cOc{ (o (o-

oo(f)oot
CDFOON
.fddc;c;
F.O (?,
o) c{- \

(f, (\

F@OOtqqqqc
('rooot-
O)N CI,

--O- O-

-Cq

$q
F.
cf)
CD.

roo
E"
!,
E

ao
o,
c;
@
F-
od

(f,q
(o
(o

d

oooo
dc;

(f)o
d(o
(o

lr)q
t
(o

lO
N
(o
6a

t!

=I

t
sr

=

@c{oco@@
-'ri co
l.l-, t.() l'-
oO t--a

-@

EEEEiEiEgflEE

EggiEEEEfEfi{

EEEEE$g$IiEEi
E E 3 sES P 33 3t 3 

E H* P

EtgEEEgEE

$EgisEg*sIf B * H ?^.EEi
€fl fr A,iE,FeEsE

gggggggl;gg*t

* e$+$q* g tF$EE*(Doossro o 2o-orog.oo@@o=.o(o(Do
{RSSEEE B 

=NH&RsF33333 E F3333
E

t:;4i,E:8
=xNdHsEsr
.9,iSf_r-;
9) E,'=

+cLo?raoo;c,-.=
=oF

^gEoBcLl
oYo>ao
EEila*;ecg P'4*45
6Eo-o=.oO-fr;EE3ilPSE

o

i!EEEE )tso
iOET(,(,,oE
OL
tErU
9'a.:trcLi

= .= -*+ .E gE
t c oeJo o oi
E- E Eget !E.+d
=.: o ov L
O- 6 6> c >€,
r?!='E::,:: ]

rEgf;EEET
!LrlllluJu,utl!;:so()()o(Jo 5'6oooat aD(/,aL
=...l.Lcq{t-@Fc)o
. OOOO-irO

^FereeNoXooooooo
=NNNNNNNi;rorou)1olr)roto
N
u)

E

EEH
.^E g's
EUE+. Lr, -SE*o,
=-fr E
I aE
iEH'9o;
o.=Er'- '

e
o-

.9ooo
=tlll-
=N(E& tsP(oN:ic B6t a<



rn
o
E'
.Eosq

(o
1r)

sq
lr)
O) ;ssssssqa\\ea

1.)@OrOl.-
O)-tf@ ON

sa(o
(o

Or(olfNOsfcO-FNO\f
c.,i dF-o,d-
-(OF-(oI FOrC! Ntt

coq
sl
!{.

ryo

lotF-oroo,
@O)(OFOO
+otF-odo<'iOrOrttt t
N-(O- @

"-: c.i

(OOGIFO(,o?\u?aeu?
F(ooF-Otco(frF-- to
c\l (ot o_

(f,

sss(oortdd+(o (o

ssoo
ocj

sq
(o
rt)

ooqc
oo

oooo
oci

sssqqq
(000
tJ.)

sso
r-Os

ssqq
oo

s
(fJ

o;
F.

(f) oNq qa
c\ ot-(oo
o- lo-

cf,

ONq .{:
ONo

ro
c"t

N
o?
ro
(f,

ri

+ oo0? qc
R o+
o{

(,
g,

J
c0

o
s

o
o)
!
o
o
o
a

ot,
E
m

NO-rqqoo(r)co (o
v^ N_
(r, (o

6l
$$
Or-

I

ooNoqqoq
looN
(.J
rlf- o-

0,

@O-qqo?
roocoro$Or- ryt-N

o
ro
F-
$
v

l

-OONOO
$oo\t
O)-

o) o.
\qq(f,oo
(f)

ro-
C\

c\q
(o
o)
!o

I

oo
IqooN
ro-
$

soqq(oo+
@-
@

\foqq
(ao
F.
o_
\t

sssoocr)
dcioi

F.

oocoeqqoo(\I(o
o.

I

oOl'-qqol
ooto

m

ro

oor+oo(f)
cidr"i

F-
o_
$

c!q
@j
!t^
o
cr,

O)
r.r)

+oN
dc!

oq
f.-t-s

ooqooo
oo
rit-t-
.+

*ol
oro
$-
(f)

C.l
a?
$ro
@-
(\t

o,\o
co
|r)-
N

o,\o(9
lf)-
c.l

ro
a{
dst
IE

=I
tt
s{

=-,
Est\

EEEEiEHEEEEEiE
gEEflggEEEEIg$E

EegEgHgEtt*cEEuE

E EtgIi E t; 
g giagi 

i 
g gg,gg

I E{;d; E fq I E{;dt F FiRie;ij

3 s;u;; E fra 
E $;;;a E EilHHHHH

sg Ed -:d€EE EE .EES
.5l,, E ,^ E OE: x g t B :

E$ gi gEE
E= .E H ; E XxE iq aE-E
EE 3E;39
g; frfrH Ei E;

Ef,fiE$FEgE
E*;H: E e+ 

= 
g

iHH$$ ; $H $ IHt E iir E ErtO+loFu,

E

EEH
-E 

g$
u .- >
IESP tr -SEE
===_>m g
9 rn€i; Ii*> oti
'E o;
o.=E

oL
o-

,9o
6
EE ro-

q EP(oN;i
I E5tr 6<

ooc'{ q qr+ oo.+
o)-



@
o
E'o
o-

T'

s ss\ u?qo) ooO, C\

li
Ol
o?

NOo, roo
c.i c"i ooc\F-_ F-*

stoqq
-Ot-
@

(o
o?
(r,
(a
$

s\
co
f.-

ssssss
OO(f)NNNO

'rj d cd + '.j c;
CD@FFN

sq
o

sq
$(o

loq
a
|r)\

t

coq
@
$
ry
@

ssssso?a?qqq
c)NoooN00ro o$l(r)

F-O)Ot-€Oac!qc!q
(O t- tO N -}tNC{$(f'
FlrrFst(O

t

(OOOF'-$
o?rqqcYoq
o1r)06lsfi+$rotN
-.f + o-

N6l

(9FOONNNOOtr)
+drici<riF-F- 1r)(O lf)- - (l)-

o(f)

ssu?a
0O F-oo

s
N
oi
F.

s
a
N

o
E"t,
fo
o
s

@(r,
T'
m
o
o
a

o
oltt
o

Ct tO6r(O6Olr)*F(r)(')O
t-|-de.ioio,otoloN I t
NCONI

I

ro
(ri
tr)
Y

$q
No
N.

ssssqqqq
(0(fo(o(o(')

roooo,qqqq
@oocr)(f) (o

!o

-

O)OO(Ou?qqr
cDoorr,

@
$-
N

toot.-OrOO-+cjd-NN
co

NO
-Ocd c;\t

or)qu?
cO-
O) oosf ta)

(o
c!
O)(o
O)-

$

N(o.t o?
O, l.-
N C\.Ir\t

6t

$rf,
co-
N

I

F- O@oq o? e?
O N-(o rr-N 6CO
$ ror-

+ o(f)(o ro o,
oi -e.io) ro o,Gt- o?- (o-
r (O@

ssss\\qo?F-(roo|r, (o

o(\loo
-OOO@(oooo(o (\l
(.)- lr,-

rl

coooou?qqq
o)o)o+@o 6
o-(r)-
(D sl

@@oorloroo
-e.idt@ri ONN N
--i c.i

(,q

a
@

(f)oorocoto
(r)(OFCD(OO
ciridric.io;@FN(o-t6(OO)CD
FN N

ro
I
COlos

ro
N
d
o)
|r)_

N

t(r)(osf(OO\qo?\a?q
C{ cO F- l'- (o OF-r.c)cro
{O $l F (r)-

e\t(.)

oIq(4, o
d,€

!nolr)o
do;cD-NO

@q
N
@
lr)
rj

c! toqo?
r, (o(o\f
6N

J

(o
a
00(\I
F-^
t

lD(\l
d
N

(g

=a

ri
s{

=

oboo"c
EE U 6 Oq Y =o 

, -5 s Ee= s €

E E;EIE. r; a
E gEP,9*ii5g,i
E €BFEE.afi{ oo

r -EEr?T+?g iE Y?s$ssre EH PeggBBBg H
E ESHEEEEE Eg (o(o OF U)U' F

E E Eng c E : gIE

E s fE,: E E s g5€

fifi5HHHHHHHEiEHEEEEEE

o(,

Ioo
=
J

;r\i.
$t
@|r,
G
oF

b

E6
si.i,
'E =.9I trEFF

Es e *I
O r,r tL iL.EO^- O O=EE&i5'€....
f-N<')O. i-t-t-N
^irlrtrN:-NNNN
l-o@o@
ii ro rD ro ro
ro
to

1!-
-)

EiH
E 9$i
EUE
{ tl -o,
5==^>m Pg rnf
s 8B
-Jc'{Sou;oEE

oL
o.

.!!)o
IE
EIE ui-

FN6r tsP(oN;i
I ts6t ct<

ssqa?
FC{
-tr)



t-
o
E')
(E
o-

s
o:
il,t,
$t

sq
oo

F.
a?
@c!
ro^
N

sg
oo

F-
a?
00N
lr)-
o'l

oo
c;

t-(a
cd$l
tr,-
N

sq
oo

s
(t?
(\l
F-
e\l

s
(f,

rio
ssssq?qqq
(oooo
Lo|r)

s
(f)

+
N

<)ocro-:qgq
slrf)o(fcit t
@-
N
C\l

o
6i(o
6_
(o

r,
OC;
N(o

r,q
o
o,$-
$

oe
n!

co

sssssqqq\q
ooooo

oooooqcqqq
oroot-oo)(o

t.-
(ft

(o

sto(!)
i

ssc!q(oo
F-

;e ee ;s;3qc.{qq
o(ooo

F.

ssqc
oo

s
a
lr)(o

og)

5o
o
:e

og,

o
o
o
A

iOq
@

N
rrt
6t

o
ro

No
(o

lota
Nl
idN

"{

F.
e?
@N
rr-
N

N.q
ts
F.
FiN

al\
F-
o,$-
@

ir: (f)oq qq
o

"-i

t\(o
(o
o)
trt

s8*qqqooo

oooqgqooo

oooooo
ooci

o
o

oq
o

oq
t-.-o-
(o

t.-
c.j(\
c--
(o

orooocqqq
OFOO(o

o-

OFOOqrqq
ovoo

o)

J

(ooo
o)oo
rrioo
tJ.)q
C.,l

\f OOq gr
<' o@

- (r)
o)-I
CA

I

oo
qid
5ca

@\o
('-)-

@q
N
o(o

o
oq
@
(g-
00(0

O)oOOo?qqq
ooooNr
$-
*

o)ooocqqqc!lrroo
tf)
Nri(o

ooo1r)0qcqqe
ooo@oN(o

ooorJoqqqqq
or)0r)0oot-- (o

(r,

(o
':qao
(f)-

$
F-(a

'rt@

aot-
oi(o

$ oooo
d c;d
co(a
r-

o
o,E
5
m

h\
t-
Oo
c(

{

F.
(fJ

oc;
C.I
lo-

$

t'*(r)
dN
!',
c.i

(\I
o,

'ri
@_
cf,It

-)
O,

t
,F
6o
o
G
N

oooqqc
ooo

ro
(\a

(o
N
(!

=I

t
E{

t'
I

g:;; rs sHa[= Ee EfEi$ EE H

EOEE gX E.=EBE E'E E,r.= o i oe=[H gt 
"

o oE u =!= ';oEF.= _ H.p :.e-!fF. A g; IE,EfiE} E f 3 g
EEIEE , E 0E P

6gE&,i P ! .E,r* 'E

ls*BEggEss$i
€;tE:E P $;ET E

gEel+€ a g*Et e e H g 
s?scgse E +T&5 e E 5Et *

eggHEE ; EEse ,iE =. EEI E3 P 33EB 
E € EEE E

B EE E
zo

Eo

r.px€utOa
Er r or
co c

EEE
o;ix
oo.*HLutr
9srE
!EtvoE 1
oqoEi;b;Fo 'i
EI,FEE

oF

:'3
d*ik'Ega
E o-o
gEE
e*gtr$ 3
GO9
Etl"=

HEE
oEOO6OE;P6
t €.ia ftr o.cv'- 0rr- r
'l= E i-,^!=oriio6T29,g !{.= b b

E.E E,r",fr
,iF H pp
oYHEE.E5oEE
[ fi E"s"s
s6, o L LO E-g P P

EEE866;;;;
" oooo

-oooo
=-Noo=NNNNEloltlf)lo
H

E
o
o
(9
oa
o

g
,9
.E

E

ooooto
u)
G
o

l";'.igE€ B E
HifE E ig

3EE -E E
a O'-.EOE 6 PEf; I c

E!H E Etro0 E :

sEi E #t
gsF + gq
tEr E tEs#h 6 .s9

f.gE E Es
s.EE E 8#aie E f E

i,:+ E es
For(5 I O<(o@o laaEBB ffi ss
HHE E HE(, ro(o

l- hh
o
E
oo
E9e
OoI
OLz! oz

{u

?i-
E<H"ii ui .;x >N
EUE.ts, (J' 

-SlrE5==^>m g
9 r^€E ris> o;i
-J$l"5 o;
OEE

g
o-

.o
oo
@EtO-

=N6L bI(oN;i
9 EEt o<

s
s
@

(ooo?qlr}o(){-
RI



(,
ot
G
o-

t-
6t
dNs

@
O)
(o
@
N

(a
a
olN
1r)
ot

olr)qn
o$o$$o-

cit
i!

N
O)-
(o
ct

@q
(o
(o
GL
ro

\t
do
F--

\t
l''- Oaq
o, r,
cf,

@
o?
(o
@N

O-(O-Ot-qqqa?qa
rON-st<ftr)
f',-$ (D-rf)
F-- rl
(f)sfv

@ooo
coo()
C'

(r)o)
FO'
c.i +N(O
F-- O-
$ (.)
<.r

(o
C{

-)
to
$t

-)

@ooqcg
(r)oo
-OOo(o|r)
$

=I 
l i ;, e

Ee u € E i.-E O O I o

TE T g E ;
;e E ; fi r
EE E C E E

EliE;g
g* ? F- 

-u 
?

EEEHEg
EE; &"E E&3 5 s3'E E

sE E EgE {

EcgEggE
is e :se $
HE E HS? E6)Ooo*FtiF

EIEEEEiifEg'

iiigEiEEiEE[E
B 9 6ssXl+++?? Io - cZZloooooo I

t i i=sseee$uu EP ; Eses F

o
C)
l,L

()
o
g
F

o
Io

u)

?
l(,

u)
Ft+

:

o
.;
o
Eo
o
f
o
L
o
o
E'

=E
ooE
E
.E

oo(,
.lt

.9
F
(,

o
o(,
o't
o
U'
Lo
(!

?
oo
lo
(\
!t
E
o
F

e.iro 'if?(Ec{=o$Yfiotr
NOotrttb
EEfoOgooo9(uO
tro,
ut=
ln':^
oo_o
EE
o7.o}.
(E'-
:tc
FA
=o,io
HT
eO

=E 
o,dL 
'?HE g$

.95 6 efI =-e(, (,
6-=tOdtot0r>lptrco-L.9trtr"Edt 8 8
oL!l,l,

?*-566
g 

=;;;l!. rJ,ooto93P
'HNNN
Ril+$*
=N

=rolt

^jj j
flEi E

= Ets 9+ed 
=ds= g

= 
EB #oO.^ =

igE E

EiEH .E
.9E6c a

E;$fi !ot=E E
E3.E= E
E=eo ;

3 fr:€ EOi3O= 
=;g H E 8

# 5E g 
E

E:E 5 HFE1=O 9
g E€ H li
iooo E
=(! O'= '-
o ,,Lr 6
O'= r i7 6)
lb o tt, 6kug o tl,<O(E'E
e*?? *
o,@99 

=E €*ss ;
$ E?sc 

=e oe=3 5
E eE+s E
I gEs P
--8t
G=

Eo
:],

=o
*'E
E e8*oilJ-rE

E T,:
gE-g
;0 q
9 o!
igH'E.oE

oL
o.

.9,
o(!
gI

E6-
-N6r EPrlr N ;iI b6@ o<



6t
og,
(!
o

(\q
o
@
lr)-

N
|r)
(o
c\t
@^
@
o)

$c
ro

sq
ro

(o(,
+
F-
@-
@
6)

$
(.')

c.jo
t--
1r,

|r)q
lr)
lr)
(o-
o

q
oo
O)

N
(o
\t

(oo
dN
co-
(o

<t\
(.)
@
sf-
oo

tr)\
,a
<l(a

ooqg
oo o

o)

(o
N
tr,.)
ro
g{

?

OC{OrrOqqo?:
o@N(of=NO)(.)(o (.)
(o

$oqq
(o(o(Or
o) lr)-

N

i.!.:;nrx 
sEf; ;i citrotroIto,

LOEo-.E

fc:iniE#HtnHi EEiEEg; EOB9s(EIt gI flEE EE EfE.E EE.EEE i..:EE fiEEgEH: [E
Eg ;Egfil Efi :F
E 3 -=t EEE F E E. E(gis)rt '5s.;=igH Es
B E €B sEf e E E E E €

g 
E a iI tHg { E,g-g E 

g

HF; I I F; lEE E iEBf;5 } E

SE,EE f .? Ei fig+ E ;???U : E
HEt? = t =? ?us fi TBS=R fi t
g"*:E E g iE Filil ; e$$fi$ ; B

**iEo 6 E Hs s e s P E
E;.E.., F ro P
g5B
,i

.1ios?o=
EO
=O8H GqEL(u!o)
cEEhsoE9 6
# H I
O=iJor!E
={r')z,(Ed)Y$E HEE 5iA eiH E

HE EEe Ero!ET EH.9 a
oi9
EE E
S? E
39th
->PE.g 86--c)rrz';
PE ;E8. ;g.e E

Lg

: I Eo
E : ;E
B E e t.9 a
P S 6 'H: I ts+ i E EE 8 EP p .9* E u

6

=.gxt
E e8Or\61
=voH{.rE

E T,:
lE tl -^
==5';m Ig uri*T QR-iR'E.ai
l-tI )

its
o
L
(L

.!2
a(,
o

E6-
-N6r tsP(oNa
I h56 0<



c)
o
E'
(u
(L

(.io
o)-
N

rf)
a
O)
roa
(r)
N

roq
(o
f.-(o-
o,

(olr)a?\
o
o)_
c{

rf)q
()
(0
@-
o

o
Y
-i
N

_{

(o(\

a
roN

.?

(o
c?

o
o)-
N

o)@
\ c,l
F.Nt'- ro
N(r)
ro|',

o
atN
o_
N

@@@c?qq
NOrO
NO)(Oro(oo
-lr)N

ooo,OOt'-
ddF-ON

N^O-
rrf

oooqqa
oo$O--
(O- tf)_ F--
mN(o

E,! 5 E 5 $,Eil 
H 9 H;

;;gHE$gtEtEEEi

illsi i a r tigEIE E i 
gErlg 

$ i E E 
gEg 

i E E
EiEig H i ; SIPHS$ * $ IEH$S i E S E SIE E ; ;
sEss8 E F 3 eEil P E Fs P s E s eFB E H fi
fi* FBEE* Ps PEfi* PBg

=.q
jit
E e8.Hot
l-l .h, E

bgE
E E'E;m _so uDt

{gH"EoE
.A*t r

oL
o-

o
6
(I,
m

=If)-
=r\aE
(oN;.i
I h56 0<

{

r+
t\ (,
<oo,co@(\^
o)



!l
o
o,(!
o-

l.;

j.
:til
:i

]:

@qq
@$(oLl)
@- o)
o)-r+oo(r)oqqqgoq

rifFOOO)
I'-(OOOC{(.) ro- o.{ o{ o-

N--$

(o @NC{ l''' rr,
o.i cd e.iLr) O)F-t'- O) rit

E EElg @.j
\t OOI6 rOOl@- o-r.Ii
lr) --l

oo
+o
oo

=
f
o
l.-
h-(\I
@ro
G
oF

(r)
@
d
$
@-
sf
o{

(o
$l
tr
?
ro
N

a

ooqq
ooooco- N-
t

oo)!+o$qqoqqu?
ol.*ra)o$(O c-) ci l'- -(a(f)(o-@(o-

N(f)

N.oqq
o@
F(O
t.- aot oooo

oooo
$_ $-
NN

(f)@o
eOrC)
c.j-d
lOFF
o)- F-- (\
c{ c{

:.
-i:o(,
LOo€
-o,gE
.=6(Jc'F or

=Oto

9s
98
o-
EP>=:
8g
OEo,
Itr
.EE
tro,ooool! ooo,^ orc.= iE 

= o,al- XL, o o
E= Y; E E:-tr o o g Y
#f EEE E g
d,:; d, o .= 6F !U =IP 6 -Fbh.E.E 5 6

=EEgS 
P E

.EYEee E i
IE O R== '= AoEttsE 6 E
.U, ):; = = =sgETT B g

EiTes E 9L=PEE 6 S
Ei;EE E XX=(o O (o
E;d ro F ro
(o (o
lr, r.f)

ii:io :$ - : oEe+ # B E

?E3 i ; A9lI: t 3' E

*EP i n i
Esfi f; g 

Egl ap E E ;6*: tr

SEE C E g
o': E E 6 (E

-gE6 o 12 o_:e8 I ; E()6 (! 
= '= l-

.iH.e E Eg
5.:tr ; !! E

aEt 
'nE 

$tE.i;H$*nE EgrEr=EHig E

; HEEEEE$ t
EEtgEe$$ E
.EEEFIEqF iOo.tLl<ottro(oo I. , . (o@@@o 1.-aeesEEEEB 3

EEEEEEEE Eloraro F

::
dct
-6Eo-=A-O
f6,oo
.gE
EE
frE9()JC

EE
=cO

=o8Ho(,,(E'=
ALE--Ld,l-a

SE
-gg,i
Xrulo
-t.9 6

5E ou

EoE
Hg E.oo. f
=o. O

3a E

E,f I
oO oo
EE 8
NN q,

EE.3.,, oF

i

G
a
.ga
CL

o
6,a

o
oo
ic,

E
;
ooo
(t,

,9
F
o
tJt

ogL
-aoouteE

#6oO
X + llorY a 9 E.ooo oo :o.,EtE
E" rE aq5H?
cL Y.i-i (,, : .o O Ir o..ll5 Y'v r.-tr1= O- O=I # :.8.s..'E E; t 5
9l O <oitr g o'r=
Eo.OOU(J=-No+. . . . , , i-1.-i-
Oooooooh\\
. f (\ld)!t@F-::::.r-\

^ tr h- i,- l.- i- l.- !|i:: lx
=NNNNNN{,{,{,X(o(o(!r(o(D(o
ii()rr)()roro|()
@ro

i:: !i5Ee =g.lf L ao_irr= g
;=g 2

aE# E
H gE '-9

E q,E E.E:3 
E

P*E E
EE6 P

E EE E(gE.g s

iE* $EnE 5

ggE 
E

ESr d
EEEH H

.e EE E E
0a OEll- @

gE;3 f
'-Ss(/) o
'=G.. OtO-o o
TiEE H
EEEE EEE F
E

3
.gxl

E e8OAN
i=voH+rE

E T,:gEE
;m g
9 o!
G AR-:R
'EoB
ln*, )

oL
(L

,2o(l,
o

= Rrq>3
to fihI hEo o<



n)
o
(r,
o
o-

,:.

(Yto
d
o,
@-
(\t
r{)

(oq
lo
o,
@-
N
1r)

ro
u?
@
ro-

1r)
N

@oqg
F- F-N-
(.)-
6)

@\
o
,rr-
coo@q\

C)Foo
€o- \.t so

t-
.q

O)o-
N
F-

lr)
oq
N(o
v-
c{

(o
C\I

+(o
(o-
(oo

o) (oe?a
ON@@
@- r..-
oN

oonqoN c\,1
m-
r.)
N

(o
N

-)
()
sl
E-)

oo.qq
oc!oco_ N-

(ooooooqqq\qq
OOO-Oooo$@
ry @- co- (f)- (fr-

-(frFlr)t

o9attrcoooCLtr
rrJ e6P
EE Eoo

P9
0)Lz=

oz

ooocq
g
xo
o
>(,(g6'
O- ED

oq
s8
8..ux>Lu6
=Oo-
;.tr(E'E
.Lm
;;O-oooo(o (o(0 (o

";:oooac6&
!xuo
E9
8E5Eoo
E3
E5
E=
s,;6c)
-c lJof
6E
E.:
.9E
'-o
=ooo
o(Eoo
OUCo
2o
=c oio o39 2

, Hrii E

EeP,f
ot-t E)cLv i: cfiE$ Etr,h; oc.l!; o.
(r-- E
LLL

8..9 e Z
EOO aooZoo q

PF5 3

E33 E
.tt F

-: !
o(u
E.S(!,9
tr5
IE-
"95
.e5oo
Eo
&s
E'Q
bo-
-sE
LO
dE
(!6
oc
oo
oEoct
Eor
oe
I, U' Ll

o)
'!= El tt

ooo XOotr to o'- ,i]tr6! oo-: ED o)9Ed .E errrLS E 8_Or- (E .. >1.C?ira a Ul

EEE ? P
!P o- q E
o*g.u I *
EEP ; oc'
t'".OOoo e o. oo I oe3R.B 3XF-r- -- o5|o'o .15 

'I)h 83
?F

;i
d, ';
y(!

E .E,@ae_o
O0
c,a
sOco
-gocL -c
$obs
(r=gto
LEo":
oH.s6L ,rs6
G(E
OU,
E'=
LL
tE1-crEb
;ir t5 -c6"EX

€=EYE
o!b9,9E*H8;
8.E Eod.g,l'ibEgE
:OQiEt
5'ti E 9"2,O(si/D'=98?:EE
=.o!,

SEHPSFsEEE
PEE

oF

b
U'llo, (J

€ E= .e

2E6.= 6

"S** c f
fr*i*E E
.ir--.- | x
EEE E:IJJ
tr"+6++q
Ornrrl)(r!O
" ttr+ttA(l'il'(l'(l'(l,

=oo666,:(o(o(oro(o
;tornlr)l()ro(o
6

=.9
riI
E 9EOA$t
iivol-l *, E

E T,:
gE-g
;m g
o sDi

iTH'Eo?
o"= f

la-
o
t_
o-

,9,
o(l
m

-rO-*N(Er ar(oN;ic bE6 0<



6..1

Report of General [\Ianager

May 25, 2025

. Prepare for and attend (telephonicairy) March Board meeting.

. Complete January, February, and March SAFER Reports.

. Consult with staff on various projects and concerns.

. Review requirements for 2025 election, create event calendar.
o Review water quality sample results.
. Begin gathering data for annual Consumer Confidence Report
o Prepare reports for May Board [Mee -,n9"
. Begin review of financial system entries in preparation for closing books on 2024-

2025 fiscal year.

*.

,i'



6.3

SYSTEM STATUS

May 2025

. IVlontclaire West Well continues to be the sole source for the entire system.

. Static water level has dropped to the level of the Montclaire East Well pump and the well

is no longer able to produce water.
. Forthemonthof Maytodate (5121125), Montclairewellsareaveraging 11.1 hoursper

day supplying an average o'f 17,477 gallons per day. Average pumping for April was

18,557 gallons per day.
. On May 16h, 2025, the Montclaire West Well static water levelwas 338 feet. On May

16th, 2024, static water level was 313 feet.

r 12-month running average monthly production as of May 1"t was 542,714 gallons, an

increase of 135,616 gallons from the same period in 2024.

r Monthly routine bacteriological sampling for April and May were completed in

compliance with the combined system BSSP. All samples were negative for coliform and

e. coli.
. Fe and tVIn samples collected on March 1Oth indicated a MCL exceedance for both FE

and MN post filtration. Additional samples were collected on March 27th. A sample
collected from the distribution system indicated Fe and [/n levels below detection levels.

A running sample from Filter 1 was also below detection limits while a running sample

from Filter 2 indicated Fe al44 PPB (below MCL). The result from Filter 2 is likely above

detection limit due to inadequate flushing after switching filters as filter capacity is over

300 gallons and takes a minimum of 15 minutes to flush.

r Hackamore wellwas pumping at 9.5 gpm on April 30th, 2025.

530.875 lOOo/oWater Produced 546.121 1O0o/o Water Produced 1.682.757 100% Water Produced
Water Sold 576.907 34o/o Water Sold 199.326 38o/oWaterSold 171.368 314/o

Oo/oOo/o Flushino 0% FlushinqFlushino
I/isc Use o%Misc Use ook Misc Use 0%

1 lAOo/a

62%

Water Pmdrced

Lost

Hackarnore

374 753

3.946 Water Produced

Lost 331

51o/o WaterSold 2.344 q7 a/^Water Sold 2.618 66% Water Sold 7.778
Flushino 0o/o Flushinq 0%Flushinq 0%

1.800 43%Lost 1.328 34% Lost 7.606 49% Lost

lOOo/oWaler Prodrred 556.721 lOOo/o Water Produced 2.239.473 lOOo/o Water Produced 542,714
360/o Water Sold 218.939 40o/oWaterSold 228.142 41% Water Sold 805,050

Oo/o Flushim 0o/o Flushinq 0o/oFlushinq
Misc Use Oo/oMisc Use Oo/o Itlisc Use o%

100o/o

60o/oLost 59o/o

lOOo/o Water Produced
WaterSold 2.879 87o/oWater Sold 2.554 67o/o Water Sold 10.332 54%

ook Flushino ja/o Flushino 0%Flushinq
414 13o/oLost 1.266 33% Lost 8.872 46% Lost



6.3

a

"}E0.0

-290.0

-300"0

-310.0

-330.0

-340.4

Since November 2A23, system water loss has increased dramatically from a historical

1A% b 20% of production to more than 60% of production.

o Staff has successfully identified and repaired several small leaks.

o Staff is continuing to visually inspect water mains looking for any signs of

additional leaks.

IV!ONTCLAIRE \ryEST WELL WATTR LEVTL

rritsStatic
+Pumping

a'lii
(+
6l

o
e{N

u>

cr,
a\i
C
6

ioat}d)1r!maflanff)ma\ N f{ c'l N a{ r\l N S,lEa#*=*#ta><,>_<avz

(o
r-d

-a

<f,$+sf<-$<f$ton
c{ N a.I a\, c{ N a{ c\i .{ Nii+do5+i,ii.6g::E369Eee

6f)u)(\ a., a{

6 o.io

800000

500000

400000

200000

0

trVIO I{TH LY GALLONS PRO DUCED

\l/:rler- lifiCirf--d l.Vater Soid

,ete{ete{s{r.e"*re.Ee,Ee^u"e"u'[u"c



6.3

. Since November 2023, system water loss has increased dramatically from a historical

10% to 20% of production to more than 60% of production.

o Staff has successfully identified and repaired several small leaks.

o Staff is continuing to visually inspect water mains looking for any signs of

additional leaks.

f\*IGNTCLAIRE WEST WELL WATER LEVII-
-?80.0

-280.0

-300.0

-310.0

-320.0

-340.0

an ana\ (\
oo

c{

E

-i>Static
f Pumping

-330.0

c00000

600000

400000

200000

MO hITH LY GAL!-GI.IS PRODUCED

*&Water Froduced *4}*Water Sold

rl

"ete€d^e%{*s"ete€"es^ef -*.[-"f ,e


